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SECTION I - INTRODUCTORY SECTION 



March 29,2010 

To the Honorable Mayor, City Council Members, 
and Citizens of the City of Washington: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Washington, Missouri (the City) for 
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, is hereby submitted. The Finance Department pre= 
pared this report and responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the complete­
ness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe 
the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; and is presented in a manner designed 
to fairly present the financial position and results of operations of the City. All disclosures nec­
essary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been 

included. 

The City's financial statements were audited by Hochschild, Bloom & Company LLP. The goal 
of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the basic financial statements 
of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, are free of material misstatement. The 
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis­
closures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant es .. 
timates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The 
independent auditor concluded, based upon their audit, that there was a reasonable basis for ren .. 
dering an unqualified opinion that the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended Sep­
tember 30, 2009, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' re­
port is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report. 

The City is required to have a "Single Audit" in conformity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act of 1984 and the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133. The 
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only 
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government's internal 
controls and compliance with legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. 
Information related to this Single Audit is available in the City's separately issued Single Audit 
Report. 

CITY ADMINSTRATOR (636) 390-1000 

FINANCE MANAGER (636) 390-1041 

ASST. CITY ADMINSTRATOR (636) 390-1000 

FAX: (636) 390-1068 



Letter of Transmittal 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report - Fiscal Year 2009 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to ac­
company the basis financial statements in the fonn of Management's Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in 
conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the independent 
auditors' report. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: 

• The Introductory section, which is unaudited, includes this letter of transmittal, an orga­
nizational chart, and a list of the City's principal elected and appointed officials. 

• The Financial section includes the independent auditors' report, Management's Discus­
sion and Analysis, basic financial statements for the City, and required and additional 
supplementary infonnation. 

• The Statistical section includes selected financial and demographic infonnation, gener­
ally presented on a multi-year basis. 

Profile of the City 

Lucinda Owens officially founded the City on May 29, 1839. A charter was granted to the town 
by the State Legislature on February 15, 1841. The City is a third class city duly organized un­
der Missouri State laws, with a Council! Administrator fonn of government. The Council con­
sists of eight members representing four wards plus a mayor that is city selected on a non­
partisan basis. The City Administrator is appointed by the Council and is responsible for day-to­
day operations of the City. 

The City provides its citizens with typical services, such as street maintenance and construction, 
police and fire protection, code enforcement, engineering and planning, facilities inspections, 
parks and recreation, and library facility. These services are financed from general revenues of 
the City. The City provides water, sewer, and sanitation services derived from revenues from 
user fees. 

The City is situated along the Missouri River and is located 55 miles west of St. Louis. Highway 
100 and Hi~hway 47 are the two state highways leading to the City. Construction converting 
Missouri State Highway 100 to four lanes from 1-44 to the City began in 2008. Amtrak and the 
Union Pacific Railroads also serve the City. The City's Washington Memorial Airport is located 
in Warren County, approximately two and a half miles North of the City on Missouri State 
Highway 47. The airport is home base for 36 airplanes. AmerenUE provides the City with elec­
tricityand Missouri Natural Gas provides gas service. Both traditional and cellular phone ser­
vice is provided by several companies. The Missouri Public Service Commission regulates these 
companies. 

ii 
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Comprehensive Annual Financial Report - Fiscal Year 2009 

Census population figures for the City in 2000 was 13,243. Current estimated population is 
14,500. The City now serves a shopping population of over 150,000. With more than 300 retail 
stores, it is the largest shopping center between st. Louis and Jefferson City. Phoenix Center II 
Community Improvement District (the District) was established in 2006, This component unit of 
the City receives 50% of the County and City's share of sales tax collected in the District. An­
chor stores for this District are Target and Kohl's. 

Approximately 65 industries are located in the City, employing an estimated 6,000 - 7,000 
people. The City has a growing visitor industry, attracted by the boat access to the Missouri 
River, historical buildings, and wineries located in the general area. 

There are four radio stations, two local television stations, and a twice-weekly newspaper. In 
addition, the cable television company carries a local channel broadcast from East Central Col­
lege. Additional radio and television services are available from the 8t. Louis area. 

Washington School District operates eight elementary schools, one middle school, and a high 
school for the City and the surrounding area with a total of 4,557 students. There are also four 
private and parochial schools. Four Rivers Career Center provides technical training. 

There are currently seven banks with combined assets of$1,399,143,210. 

St. John's Mercy Hospital, the only hospital in Franklin County, has been serving area residents 
since 1926. Part of the Sisters of Mercy Health System, the 187 bed nonprofit facility is a Level 
III Trauma Center that has received numerous state and national honors over the years. 

In 1989, much of the downtown area was placed on the National Register of Historical Places. 
The City was designated as a DREAM community in 2006 by Governor Matt Blunt. This initia­
tive will help the community to more efficiently and effectively engage in downtown redevel­
oplnent and revitalization efforts. In 2006, the Washington Downtown TIF District was estab­
lished. The District receives 100% of the property tax and 50% of the sales taxes collected in 
this District above the base amounts established in 2006. 

Major Initiatives 

A committee comprised of citizen volunteers, council members, and administrative staff is pre­
paring a renewal campaign for the extension of the Capital Improvement Sales Tax Program. 
Project ideas for the capital program have been submitted by various city departments, private 
citizen groups, Downtown Washington Incorporated, and Washington Transportation Commis­
sion. On the April 2010 ballet, voters will be asked to approve the renewal of the Y2% sales tax 
for capital improvement for an additional eight years. The capital improvement sales tax has 
been in effect since 1989. 

iii 



Letter of Transmittal 
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The City is revievving and developing a storm water managelnent progianl to assist its citizens in 
flood prone areas during heavy rain events. 

The City has engaged an engineering finn to assist in the planning and design for the expansion 
of the library. 

Long-term Financial Planning 

Although the City Council has not formally adopted a long-term financial plan, administration 
does establish strategic goals and objectives for long-range planning purposes. Spreadsheets are 
maintained projecting future revenues and expenditures, including capital projects. 

The City's policy per resolution passed in April 2005 is to maintain an unreserved fund balance 
level in the General Fund equal to 15% of operating expenditures. As of September 30, 2009, 
the unreserved fund balance in the General Fund is in compliance with the City's policy. City 
management also tries to maintain a 25% reserve in its enterprise funds for future debt service 
requirements. This reserve is not set by ordinance/resolution. 

Both sewer and water rates were increased to cover costs for future improvements and to pay 
debt service payments on the new wastewater treatment plant opened in 2009. 

Economic Condition 

Since 2007, the City has experienced a slow but steady decrease in sales tax of 3 % - 6%. The 
City is confident and has evaluated its position and has made certain changes in its budgets and 
purchasing to reduce expenditures to help counteract the sales tax shortfall. In addition, the City 
has reserves set aside if needed. The City maintains a conservative approach in spending and 
anticipates some economic recovery in the next fiscal year or two. 

Financial Information 

In fulfilling its responsibilities for reliable financial statements, managelnent depends on the 
City's system of internal control. This system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that 
assets are effectively safeguarded and that transactions are executed in accordance with man­
agement's authorization and are properly recorded. 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for by providing a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts which are comprised of its assets, liabilities, fund balances, revenues, 
and expenditures. 

iv 
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The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City's fInancial planning and control. The 
budget is prepared by fund, department, and object classification. The city administrator has the 
authority to make transfers of appropriations between line items within individual departments. 
Transfers of appropriations between departments or funds require approval of the City Council 
through the budget amendment process. Budget to actual comparisons, which are required for 

each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted, 
are included in this report. Legal level of budgetary control is maintained at the fund level. 

Cash Management Policies and Practices 

To maximize investment earnings, the City consolidates cash balances of all funds except for 
certain restricted funds. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, 

certificates of deposits, and money market funds. The City was able to produce a reasonable re­
turn on investments, given current market conditions, for the year ending September 30, 2009. 
The amount of interest income was $457,495 which represents an average yield of2.5%. 

The objective of the City's investment program is to reduce credit and market risk while max­
imizing return on idle funds, within the bounds allowed by State statute. Accordingly, deposits 
were either insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized. All collateral on deposits 
was held by the pledging bank's agent in the City's name. For additional information regarding 
cash deposits and investments, see financial statement Note B. 

Risk Management 

The City is a member of the Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management Association 
(MIRMA), which is a jointly self-funded insurance program consisting solely of Missouri muni­
cipalities. MIRMA's program covers general liability, property and casualty, and workers' com­
pensation. The City purchases health and dental insurance through private insurance carriers. 
Additional information on the City's risk management activity can be found in Note J of the 
notes to the basic financial statements. 

Retirement System 

The City participates in the Missouri Local Govermnent Elnployees Retirement System. The 
plan is noncontributory and covers all full-time City employees. The City funds the entire cost 
of the plan. Contributions, based on actuarial valuations, were 11.8% (general) and 11.6% (po­
lice) of annual covered payroll. 

The City also offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with In­
ternal Revenue Code Section 457. This is solely an employee contributory plan. Additional in­
formation can be found in Note I of the notes to the basic financial statements. 
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Award 

This is the first year that the City has applied for the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting issued by the Goverm.nent Finance Officers Association of the United 
States and Canada (GFOA). The Certificate is a prestigious national award recognizing confor­
mance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current re­
port qualifies and conforms to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements and is being 
submitted to the GFOA for review. 
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The preparation of this report would not have been completed without the dedicated service of 
city staff in each department. We would like to especially acknowledge the dedicated services 
and assistance of the staff members of the finance department. Special recognition should go to 
the Assistant Finance Manager, Mary J.' Sprung, CPA, for all of her hard work and coordination 
in compiling the City's financial data. 

We would also like to thank our auditors, Hochschild, Bloom & Company LLP, Certified Public 
Accountants for their help in formulating this report. Our sincere gratitude is extended to you for 
your service and cooperation in the conduct of the annual audit and assistance in making this re­
port available. 

Janet M. Braun, Finance Manager 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

March 29,2010 

Mayor and City Council 
CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

We have audited the accompanying financial statenlents of the govenunental activities, the business­
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI (the City) as of and for the year 
ended September 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in 
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rea­
sonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit proce­
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo­
sures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates Inade 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in alllnaterial respects, the re­
spective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely pre­
sented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation as of Septem­
ber 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 29, 2010, 
on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its com­
pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 



reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

The management's discussion and analysis and required supplemental information, as listed in the table 
of contents, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplemental information 
required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and 
express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collec­
tively comprise the City's financial statements. The other supplemental information, as listed in the ta­
ble of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic fi­
nancial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report and, there­
fore, express no opinion thereon. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

This section of the City of Washington, Missouri (the City) annual financial report presents our review of the 
City's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on September 30,2009. We encourage readers to 
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the 
City's financial statements, which follow tbjs section. 

FINANCIAL IDGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $51,695,136 
(net assets). Of this amount, $6,912,677 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the City's ongoing 
obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The City's total net assets increased $5.6 million. Of this amount, $4.4 million was from "governmental 
activities", while the "business-type activities" increased by $1.2 million. 

• General revenues for governmental activities were $12,331,297, a decrease of $445,695 from the prior 
year. Revenues included $9,684,278 (78.5%) in sales, franchise, and other taxes. Property taxes ac­
counted for $2,283,620 (18.5%). 

• Net expenses from the various functions of governmental activities were $7,890,986. General govern­
ment was $1,847,845 (23.4%), public safety $3,290,579 (41.7%), and culture and recreation $1,456,723 
(18.5%). 

• The City's total debt decreased approximately $4 million during the current fiscal year. Factors in this 
decrease are the retirement of the Certificates of Participation, Series 2005, along with the scheduled re­
duction of the City's other debt. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This management discussion and analysis is provided as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. 
The basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide fmancial statements, 2) 
fund financial statements, and 3) notes to financial statements. This report also contains required supplemental 
information and other supplemental information. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, including component units, in a manner similar to a private­
sector business. The government-wide financial statements exclude fiduciary fund activities. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the difference be­
tween the two reported as net assets. Increases or decreases in net assets serve as a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities represents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the most re­
cent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change 
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement 
for some items that will only result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected special assessment 
charges and earned but unused vacation leave). 

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes 
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activ­
ities of the City include general government, public safety, airport, highways and streets, and culture and recre­
ation. The business-type activities of the City include a water system distribution operation, a sewage collection 
and treatment system, a solid waste collection and disposal operation, and a recycling center. 

Two separate organizations are considered component units of the City - the Industrial Development Authority 
(IDA) and the Phoenix Center II Community Improvement District (the District). The IDA is organized to dev­
elop and promote commercial industrial, agricultural, and manufacturing facilities in the City. The financial ac­
tivity of the IDA is insignificant in relation to the City and the component unit has been excluded from the ac­
companying basic financial statements. The District is organized to construct public infrastructure improvement 
projects to serve a new commercial redevelopment project in the City. The District's financial activity is discrete­
ly presented in the City's basic financial statements. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over re­
sources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local gov­
ernments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fidu­
ciary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide fi­
nancial statements, governmental funds financial statements focus on near-tenn inflows and outflows of spenda­
ble resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such informa­
tion may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for gov­
ernmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the 
long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet 
and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconci­
liation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The City maintains several individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmen­
tal funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances for the General Fund, Capital Improvements Sales Tax Fund, Transportation Sales Tax Fund, and 2008 
COPS Fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Due to similarity of purpose, the revenue and expend­
itures of the Storm Water Improvement Fund and the General Fund are combined and reported in the General 
Fund. Data from the four other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individ­
ual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements in 
the other supplemental information section of this report. 

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its govermnental funds. Budgetary comparison state­
ments have been provided for all budgeted funds to demonstrate legal compliance with the respective adopted 
budget. 

Proprietary funds. The City maintains enterprise funds to report the same functions presented as bUSh'leSs-type 
activities in the goverr..ment-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water, 
sewage treatment, and solid waste operations. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail. The proprietary fund statements provide separate information for the Water Fund, Sewage Treatment 
Fund, and Solid Waste Fund operations, all of which are considered to be major funds of the City. 

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
City. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide fmancial statenlents because the resources of 
those funds are not available to support the City's own programs. These funds are Industrial G.O. Bonds Series 
1997A and B; Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (HBAS Manufacturing, Inc. Project), Series 2005; and Taxable 
Industrial Revenue Bonds (Pauwels Project), Series 2008A and B. 

Notes to the basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full un­
derstanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report contains 
certain required supplemental information regarding budgetary information. The combining and individual 
statements for the nonmajor governmental funds are presented innnediately following the required supplemental 
information. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The City presents its financial statements as required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board State­
ment No. 34 (GASB 34), Basic Financial Statements ~ and Management's Discussion and Analysis -for State and 
Local Governments. Therefore, a comparative analysis of government-wide data is also included in this report. 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's financial position. As of Sep­
tember 30,2009, assets exceeded liabilities by $51,695,136. 

The following table reflects the condensed statement of net assets: 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Se~tember 30 
Governmental Activities Business-!l:pe Activities Total 
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Assets 
Current and other assets $ 18,683,221 21,342,471 5,250,501 16,320,881 23,933,722 37,663,352 
Capital assets, net 45,084,446 42,637,768 37,819,741 27,775,555 82,904,187 70,413,323 

Total Assets 63,767,667 63,980,239 43,070,242 44,096,436 106,837,909 108,076,675 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent liabiiities 27,064,662 31,185,129 23,453,792 23,375,275 50,518,454 54,560,404 
Current liabilities 2,754,309 3,286,725 1,870,010 4,169,177 4,624,319 7,455,902 

Total Liabilities 29,818,971 34,471,854 25,323,802 27,544,452 55,142,773 62,016,306 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 18,496,183 15,218,196 18,894,569 20,033,834 37,390,752 35,252,030 
Restricted 7,188,207 7,543,818 203,500 297,545 7,391,707 7,841,363 
Unrestricted 8,264,306 6,746,371 (1,351,629) (3,779,395) 6,912,677 2,966,976 

Total Net Assets $ 33,948,696 29,508,385 17,746,440 16,551,984 51,695,136 46,060,369 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report positive balances in all categories of net assets for 
the City as a whole. 

• $37.4 million -- Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
• $7.4 million -- Restricted 
• $6.9 million -- Unrestricted 

The City's combined net assets increased to $51.7 million from $46 million as a result of the year's revenues ex­
ceeding expenses as reflected in the next table. Governmental activities reflect net assets of $34 million and $17.7 
million for business-type activities. 

The largest portion of the City's net assets (72%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, 
machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The City 
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted 
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets them­
selves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Restricted net assets for governmental activities are $7,188,207 and business-type activities are $203,500. Re­
stricted net assets equal 14.3% of total net assets. These restricted net assets are for capital projects and debt ser­
VIce. 

The remaining portion of the City's net assets represent unrestricted net assets, $6,912,677, and is available to be 
used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. Govenrrnental activities unrestricted net 
assets increased $1.5 million to $8,264,306. The business-type activities unrestricted net assets reflect a balance 

Page 6 



CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

of ($1 ,351,629). Capital projects in two of the three enterprise funds resulted in this reduction. Increased user 
fees during the current year decreased this negative position by $2,177,930 from the previous year. 

Changes in net assets. The following table reflects the revenues and expenses for the City's statement of activi­
ties: 

For The Years Ended SeEtember 30 
Governmental Activities Business-t~e Activities Total 
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services $ 2,002,948 1,961,151 5,307,212 4,802,241 7,310,160 6,763,392 
Operating grants and 

contributions 917,539 981,166 917,539 981,166 
Capital grants and 

contributions 2,145,388 3,412,588 44,000 575,292 2,189,388 3,987,880 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 2,283,620 2,114,522 2,283,620 2,114,522 
Sales taxes 7,353,667 7,887,896 7,353,667 7,887,896 
Franchise taxes 2,225,337 2,194,529 2,225,337 2,194,529 
Other taxes 105,274 108,790 105,274 108,790 

Investment income 357,399 471,255 100,096 173,377 457,495 644,632 
Miscellaneous 50,429 40,139 50,429 40,139 

Total Revenues 17,391,172 5,501,737 5,591,049 22,892,909 24,722,946 

Expenses 
General government 2,450,212 2,746,947 2,450,212 2,746,947 
Public safety 4,167,081 4,127,090 4,167,081 4,127,090 
Airport 315,409 318,800 315,409 318,800 
Highways and streets 2,757,131 20,587,741 2,757,131 20,587,741 
Culture and recreation 1,784,181 1,842,721 1,784,181 1,842,721 
Interest on long-term debt 1,482,847 906,982 1,482,847 906,982 
Water 1,279,316 1,342,968 1,279,316 1,342,968 
Sewer 1,055,581 1,040,995 1,055,581 1,040,995 
Solid waste 1,966,384 1,985,836 1,966,384 1,985,836 

Total Expenses 12,956,861 30,530,281 4,301,281 4,369,799 17,258,142 34,900,080 

Excess (deficiency) before 
transfers 4,434,311 (11,398,384) 1,200,456 1,221,250 5,634,767 (10,177,134) 

Transfers (6,000) 

Increase (decrease) in net 
assets 4,440,311 (11,398,384) 1,194,456 1,221,250 5,634,767 (10,177,134) 

Net assets, beginning 29,508,385 40,906,769 16,551,984 15,330,734 46,060,369 56,237,503 

Net assets, ending $ 33,948,696 29,508,385 17,746,440 16,551,984 51,695,136 46,060,369 

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $4.4 million. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Property taxes increased $169,098 over the prior year. This increase was due to both new residential and com­
mercial properties that came onto the tax rolls. Franchise fees increased $30,808 over the prior year due to court 
settlement with telecommunications providers. Charges for services increased $41,797 due in part to several large 
commercial construction projects and public safety enforcements. Sales taxes, the largest governmental category, 
generated $7.4 million or 42% of governmental revenue. However, this was a decrease over the prior year of 
$534,229 or 7%, due to the sluggish economy. Revenues fronl governmental activities totaled $17.4 million or 
76% of the total City revenues. For the fiscal year ended September 30,2009, total combined revenues are $22.9 
million (governmental and business-type). 

Governmental activities expenses decreased $17.6 million or 57% for the fiscal year ended September 30,2009 
compared to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008. This decrease is largely due to the completion of a shared 
project between the City and the Missouri Department of Transportation for the Route 100 widening to five lanes. 

The City took a proactive approach to the economic slowdown and implemented activities such as an amendment 
to the employee health insurance program, curtailing nonessential overtime, and adjusting work schedules to 
coordinate manpower requirements between departments. The City instituted a wage and hiring freeze as part of 
the multiple steps to maintain the essential services to the citizens. In addition, capital projects were deferred un­
less there was a grant or contribution match to the project. 

Certain revenues are generated specific to governmental program activities. These direct revenues totaled $5.1 
million. The following table shows expenses for program activities and the effect of these direct revenues to pro­
gram costs. 

Net Cost Of Governmental Activities 
As Of September 30 

Total Cost Of Service Net Cost Of Service 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

General government $ 2,450,212 2,746,947 (1,847,845) (2,142,380) 
Public safety 4,167,081 4,127,090 (3,290,579) (3,304,547) 
Airport 315,409 318,800 (249,610) 53,346 
Highway and streets 2,757,131 20,587,741 436,618 (16,462,571) 
Culture and recreation 1,784,181 1,842,721 (1,456,723) (l,412,242) 
Interest on long-term debt 1,482,847 906,982 (1,482,847) (906,982) 

Total $ 12,956,861 30,530,281 (24,175,376) 

Expenses from governmental activities totaled $13 million. However, net costs of these services were $7.9 mil­
lion. The difference represents direct revenues reaceived from charges for services of $2 million, operating grants 
and contributions of $917,539, and capital grants and contributions of $2.2 million. Taxes and other revenues of 
$12.3 million were generated to cover these net costs. 

Business-type activities. Business-type activities net assets increased $1.2 million in the fiscal year ended Sep­
tember 30,2009. This is an increase of $26,794 compared to the prior year increase. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Total program revenues decreased $26,321 compared to the prior year. This reflects a decrease of capital contri­
butions from $575,292 from developers in the prior year compared to $44,000 in the current year. However, 
charges for services increased $504,971 over the prior year. New user rates were implemented in the Cll..1Tent year 
to provide for operations and debt service obligations. Cost of services decreased by $68,518. illterest on in­
vestments and miscellaneous revenue decreased by $62,991. 

Net Cost Of Business-type Activities 
As Of September 30 

Total Cost Of Service Net Cost Of Service 

Water 
Sewer 
Solid waste 

Total 

2009 

$ 1,279,316 
1 ().:::;.:::; ,:::;su 
..&..,v..,/O./, ...... V..l. 

1,966,384 

$ 4,301,281 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S MAJOR FUNDS 

2008 

1,342,968 
1 ()Ll() QO':::; 
..l.,V IV'..."......- ........ 

1,985,836 

4,369,799 

2009 2008 

(112,976) 49,324 
1,197,167 1 1,)" 7,)() 

..l.,.l..kI./,/~V 

(34,260) (167,310) 

1,049,931 1,007,734 

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. The City's fund statements can be found in the basic financial statements. Reconciliation to the 
government-wide fmancial statements has been provided with these fund statements. 

Governmental funds. The focus of the City's governmental fullds is to provide information on inflows, out­
flows, and balances of available expendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financ­
ing requirements. ill particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

General Fund. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City. At the end of the current year, the 
unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $2,290,772, while the total fund balance was $5,131,195. As a 
measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund 
balance to total fund expenditures and transfers out. Unreserved fund balance represents 22.9% of total General 
Fund expenditures and transfers out of$10,006,083; while total fund balance represents 51.3% of total General 
Fund expenditures and transfers out. The City's General Fund balance increased $422,786 from the prior year. 
The change of the current year's fund balance is mainly due to: 

• $294,206 from a court settlement agreement with AT&T, Inc. and Missouri municipalities for back taxes 
relating to telephone services. 

• Expenditure reductions as part of the cost containment measures enacted during the current year. 

The City recognizes the need for a fund balance that can absorb an economic downturn or natural disaster to avoid 
changes and reductions in service levels. On April 4, 2005, the City Council adopted a resolution committed to 
maintaining at a minimum, an amount equal to 15% of operating expenditures in the General Fund balance. For 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

September 30, 2009,150/0 of operating expenditures is $1,328,516 and unreserved fund balance is $2,290,772 re­
sulting in compliance with the City's resolution. 

Capital improvements sales tax. At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of this Capital 
Projects Fund was $985,325, a decrease of$2,738,592. This reduction represents the early payoff of certificates 
of participation issued for the construction of the Public Safety Building andplanned capital projects. These cer­
tificates of participation would have matured in December 2015. 

The current Capital Improvement Sale Tax expires June 1,2010. The City is preparing a new program to present 
to the voters in April 2010 to extend the tax another eight years. The Capital Improvement Sales Tax was initially 
approved July 1989. 

Transportation sales tax. In April 2006, the voters passed a 'i2-cent sales tax for the purposes of transportation, 
including, but not limited to, payment of the local share of the cost of expanding Highway 100 from Interstate 44 
to High Street from two lanes to four lanes. This is a 50/50 cost-sharing project with the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission. Phase I is completed (Highway 100 from the city limits to Highway 47). Phase II 
(city limits to Interstate 44) is under construction by the State of Missouri. Phase III (Highway 100 to High 
Street) is in design phase with projected construction in 2013. In addition, the City has a ten-year plan for up­
grading and improving local roadways. This tax was effective October 1,2005 and expires June 30, 2030. The 
fund balance at September 30,2009 was $3.2 million, a decrease of $600,000 over prior year. 

Proprietary funds. The City's proprietary funds statements provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide fmancial statements, but in more detail. 

A review of the operations of the enterprise funds indicates water, sewage treatment, and solid waste operations 
reflect a net operating income totaling $1,034,996. 

Even though user charges were increased in the current year, the Water Fund operating income showed a loss of 
$112,976 and a change in net assets of a negative $46,835. During the current fiscal year, weather conditions 
were more seasonable with consistent rain events that lowered demand for lawn irrigation in particular. In each of 
the next three fiscal years, user charges will increase to cover operations and future infrastructure requirements. 

The sewage treatment operations reported an operating income of $1,182,232. This is an increase of $341 ,962 
from the prior year. This is a result of user fee increases designed to cover the operations, improvements, and 
debt service for the new treatment plant put into operation this fiscal year. This rate increase was the second 
phase of a three-year plan to increase charges for services. 

Solid waste operations consist of residential refuse collection, a recycling center, and a landfill operation. The 
City opened the third phase of the landfill in the current fiscal year. The solid waste operations reported an oper­
ating loss of $34,260; this is a reduction of$167,310 from the operating loss of the prior year. The staff has im­
plemented better compaction methods in an effort to extend the life expectancy, monitored operating costs, and 
evaluated user fees to reduce the loss. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Differences between the original and the final amended budget can be sUfl1..marized as follows: 

." The total original expenditure budget of $8,617,110 increased to $9,017,110 (an increase of $400,000). 
This increase was due to a joint project for storm water management with a developer. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Revenues were estimated at $10,251,830. Actual revenues exceeded projections by $166,339. Revenue from 
sales taxes was $386,669 less than expected, primarily because of economic conditions. Franchise revenues ex­
ceeded projections by $225,867 as a result of a teleconlll1unications court settlement. Property tax revenues ex­
ceeded projections by $67,890 as a result of new construction in the prior year, but placed on the tax role in the 
current year. Various other revenues made up remaining dollars to exceed the budget projections. 

Expenditures were estimated at $9,017,110. Actual expenditures were $160,338 less than projected. This was 
primarily due to an administrative directive reducing nonemergency overtime, hiring freeze for nonemergency 
staffing, and reduction of capital projects scheduled in the current year. 

.. General government exceeded budget by $80,757. This was largely due to additional contracted services 
with the Washington Tourism Commission and services rendered by the County Collector's office for 
property tax collection. 

.. Public safety exceeded budget by $38,838. This resulted in services provided for monitoring of cameras 
regarding traffic violations. 

• Highway and streets reported $64,003 under budget projections due to reduction of nonessential expendi­
tures and staffing reassignments between departments. 

.. Culture and recreation reported $133,047 under budget projections due to reduction of nonessential ex­
penditures and staffing reassignments between departments. 

The net total for other financing uses actual was $1,138,611 or $8,109 under budget. The transfers are needed to 
subsidize the operations of the Library and Volunteer Fire Company and provide funding for the Vehicle and 
Equipment Capital Projects Fund and C.O.P., Series 2008 Capital Project Fund. 

The General Fund ended the year with actual revenues exceeding actual expenditures by $1,561,397. However, 
after financing sources (uses), the net increase in fund balance was $422,786. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets. Total capital assets for the City as of September 30, 2009, is $82,904,187, net of accumulated 
depreciation. Capital assets (net), increased by $12.5 million primarily due to completion of the sewage treatment 
plant. The following chart breaks down the City'S capital asset balance into the various categories of assets. 
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Ca~ital Assets (Net OfDe~reciationl 
SeEtember 30 

Governmental Activities Business-~Ee Activities Total 
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Land $ 6,763,960 6,763,960 879,795 879,795 7,643,755 7,643,755 
Infrastructure 16,183,560 12,753,900 16,183,560 12,753,900 
Buildings 11,648,776 11,480,342 24,032,433 1,884,671 35,681,209 13,365,013 
Improvements other than 

buildings 5,729,766 5,989,410 11,797,912 10,827,149 17,527,678 16,816,559 
Machinery and equipment 3,122,897 3,244,402 1,091,542 1,216,475 4,214,439 4,460,877 
Construction in progress 1,635,487 2,405,754 18,059 12,967,465 1,653,546 15,373,219 

Total Capital Assets, Net $ 45,084,446 42,637,768 37,819,741 27,775,555 82,904,187 70,413,323 

Some of the maj or capital asset transactions during the year include the following: 

• Three police vehicles, equipped totaling $75,162 
• Bleacher seating at the Fairground Arena totaling $42,827 
• Restroom/Concessions building at the Lakeview football fields totaling $85,125 
• Restroom at Lion's Lake Park totaling $59,965 
• Municipal Complex Enhancements totaling $411,490 
• Automatic Weather Operating System (AWOS) at the airport totaling $328,769 
• Improvements to storm water collection systems totaling $883,919 
• Completion of Sunnyside Street Bridge totaling $368,606 
• Jefferson Street Streetscape and flag plaza totaling $1,039,993 
• Street Overlay and Reconstruction Programs totaling $1,535,008 
• Completion of wastewater treatment plant totaling $10,458,282 for the year. Total value of the plant was 

$22,260,323. 

These capital assets are funded by traditional bond financing, user charges, sales tax revenues and intergovern­
mental revenues. 

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note D of this report. 

Debt administration. At the end of fiscal 2009, the City had a total of $50,518,454 of outstanding obligations. 
This is a decrease of $4,041,950 or 70/0 from the previous year. 

A payment of $90,000 for Sewage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2001B leaves a principal balance of$315,000. 

In December 2007, the City issued Sewage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 for $20,000,000 for the construc­
tion of the wastewater treatment facility. No principal payments were made in the current year. The first princi­
pal payment of $835,000 is scheduled for January 1, 2010. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

The City was able to retire the Certificates of Participation (COPs), Series 2005 for the Public Safety Complex in 
the current year. The principal balance of $4,125,000 was retired using capital improvement sales tax revenues. 

The City has $26,840,000 in certificates of participation outstanding. In 2008, the City issued these certificates to 
finance the City's share of the Route 100 widening project and Municipal Complex Enhancement Projects. No 
principal payments were made in the current year. The first principal payment of$5,000 is scheduled for April 1, 
2010. 

The City currently has a lease/purchase agreement for the purchase of communications equipment with a balance 
of$41,292. 

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Note G of this report. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

Combined General Fund revenues for fiscal year 2010 are projected to total $10,212,105. This represents a de­
crease of $39,725 over the prior year budget. 

The City experienced flat sales tax growth and reduced building permit activity due to the downturn in the econ­
omy during the 2009 budget year. The City remains conservative by budgeting a modest 2% increase in sales tax 
using the estimated September 30, 2009 revenue figures. 

General Fund expenses are projected to total $8,741,865 compared to $9,017,110 in fiscal year 2009. 

The City remains on a hiring freeze and is currently not replacing employees upon termination unless deemed ab­
solutely necessary. The City implemented a wage and salary freeze and has not adjusted the compensation plan 
with a C.P.I. index increase. 

Health insurance premium increases were budgeted with a 10% increase due to the upward spiral in health insur­
ance costs as evidenced the last few years. 

All nonessential capital projects were removed from the budget as well. 

Water and sewerage rate increases were implemented into the 2010 budget. 

By making both revenue and expenditure adjustments as listed above and maintaining a conservative approach, 
the City feels confident that it will be able to meet the needs of its citizens and services will remain relatively un­
changed. 

FINANCIAL CONTACT 

The City's financial statements are designed to present users (citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and credi­
tors) with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability. Any questions 
regarding the report or request for additional information should be directed to Janet M. Braun, Finance Manager, 
City of Washington, 405 Jefferson Street, Washington, Missouri 63090. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Component 
Primary Government Unit - Community 

Governmental Business-type Improvement 
Activities Activities Total District 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments $ 7,371,263 2,610,033 9,981,296 2,383 
Cash with agent 3,615,369 3,615,369 359,138 
Receivables (net of allowance for 

uncollectibles) 4,213,105 640,090 4,853,195 115,034 
Loans receivable 1,665,919 1,665,919 
Inventory 293,280 162,802 456,082 
Prepaid items 513,586 100,564 614,150 20,739 
Internal balances 400,312 (400,312) 
Bond issue costs 610,387 264,146 874,533 30,021 
Cash and investments - restricted 1,873,178 1,873,178 
Nondepreciable capital assets: 

Land 6,763,960 879,795 7,643,755 
Construction in progress 1,635,487 18,059 1,653,546 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Infrastructure 16,183,560 16,183,560 
Buildings 11,648,776 24,032,433 35,681,209 
Improvements other than buildings 5,729,766 11,797,912 17,527,678 
Machinery and equipment 3,122,897 1,091,542 4,214,439 

Total Assets 63,767,667 43,070,242 106,837,909 527,315 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 1,772,748 1,531,657 3,304,405 4,687 
Accrued wages 252,151 51,618 303,769 
Deposits 44,990 60,360 105,350 
Accrued interest payable 636,249 636,249 189,745 
Unearned revenue 48,171 48,171 
Liabilities payable from restricted 

assets 226,375 226,375 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 209,015 974,384 1,183,399 140,483 
Due in more than one year 26,855,647 22,479,408 49,335,055 6,606,005 

Total Liabilities 29,818,971 25,323,802 55,142,773 6,940,920 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of 

related debt 18,496,183 18,894,569 37,390,752 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 4,457,452 4,457,452 
Debt service 2,730,755 203,500 2,934,255 

Unrestricted 8,264,306 (1,351,629) 6,912,677 (6,413,605) 

Total Net Assets $ 33,948,696 17,746,440 51,695,136 (6,413,605) 

See notes to financial statements ___________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

_________________________________________________________________ FORTHEYEARENDEDSEPTE~mER30,2009 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Primary Government 

Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public safety 
Airport 
Highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities 
Water 
Sewer 
Solid waste 

Total Business-type Activities 
Total Primary Government 

Component Unit 
Community Improvement District 

General Revenues 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales 
Franchise 
Other 

Miscell aneous 
Investment income 

Transfers 
Total General Revenues 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS, OCTOBER 1 

NET ASSETS, SEPTEMBER 30 

See notes to financial statements 

$ 

$ 

Expenses 

2,450,212 
4,167,081 

315,409 
2,757,l31 
1,784,181 
1,482,847 

12,956,861 

1,279,316 
1,055,581 
1,966,384 
4,301,281 

17,258,142 

484,158 

Charges 
For 

Services 

562,142 
789,842 

65,799 
340,178 
244,987 

2,002,948 

1,166,340 
2,208,748 
1,932,124 
5,307,212 
7,310,160 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Grants And 
Contributions 

40,225 
55,423 

746,466 
75,425 

917,539 

917,539 

Capital 
Grants And 

Contributions 

31,237 

2,107,105 
7,046 

2,145,388 

44,000 

44,000 
2,189,388 

Primary Government 

Governmental 
Activities 

(1,847,845) 
(3,290,579) 

(249,610) 
436,618 

(1,456,723) 
(1,482,847) 
(7,890,986) 

(7,890,986) 

2,283,620 
7,353,667 
2,225,337 

105,274 

357,399 
6,000 

12,331,297 

4,440,311 

29,508,385 

$ 33,948,696 

Business-type 
Activities 

(112,976) 
1,197,167 

(34,260) 
1,049,931 
l,049,931 

50,429 
100,096 

(6,000) 
144,525 

1,194,456 

16,551,984 

17,746,440 

Total 

(1,847,845) 
(3,290,579) 

(249,610) 
436,618 

(1,456,723) 
(1,482,847) 
(7,890,986) 

(112,976) 
1,197,167 

_--,,-(3_4,260) 
1,049,931 

~,841,055) 

2,283,620 
7,353,667 
2,225,337 

105,274 
50,429 

457,495 

12,475,822 

5,634,767 

~,060,369 

51,695,136 

Component 
Unit - Community 

Improvement 
District 

(484,158) 

615,488 

139 

615,627 

131,469 

(6,545,074) 

(6,413,605) 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
BALANCE SHEET-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Capital Other Total 
Improvements Transportation 2008 Governmental Governmental 

General Sales Tax Sales Tax COPS Funds Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and invest-

ments $ 1,656,412 152,921 2,877,245 2,684,685 7,371,263 
Cash with agent 1,923 3,613,446 3,615,369 
Accounts receivable, 

net of allowance 1,450,247 856,767 1,623,740 4,178 3,934,932 
Loans receivable 1,665,919 1,665,919 
Inventory 293,280 293,280 
Prepaid items 440,299 73,287 513,586 
Due from other funds 661,540 42,716 704,256 
Advance to other 

funds 400,000 23,900 600,000 1,023,900 

Total Assets $ 6,569,620 1,076,304 4,500,985 3,613,446 3,362,150 19,122,505 

LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 450,634 69,577 1,218,089 34,448 1,772,748 
Accrued wages 238,325 13,826 252,151 
Deposits 44,990 44,990 
Due to other funds 21,402 43,942 638,912 704,256 
Advance from other 

funds 599,688 23,900 623,588 
Deferred revenue 104,788 16,835 121,623 

Total Liabilities 1,438,425 90,979 1,262,031 638,912 89,009 3,519,356 

Fund Balances 
Reserved for: 

Prepaid items 440,299 73,287 513,586 
Inventory 293,280 293,280 
Encumbrances 40,925 17,997 182,016 4,563 245,501 
Advances 400,000 23,900 600,000 1,023,900 
Loans 1,665,919 1,665,919 

Unreserved: 
General Fund 2,290,772 2,290,772 
Special Revenue 

Funds 1,157,594 1,157,594 
Capital Projects 

Fund 943,428 3,056,938 2,974,534 1,437,697 8,412,597 
Total Fund 

Balances 5,131,195 985,325 3,238,954 2,974,534 3,273,141 15,603,149 

Total Liabilities 
And Fund 
Balances $ f.. "f..Q f..?fl 1,076,304 il ,,00 OQ" ~ hl~ AAh 3,362,150 19,122,505 ""', ............... ..J, ....... _ ....... 1, ....... VV,/u ........ ...J,v 1. J,"''''V 

See notes to financial statements _________________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERN­

MENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
_________________________________________________ SEPTEr~BER30,2009 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are 
different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. The cost of the assets 
is $61,128,595 and the accumulated depreciation is $16,044,149. 

Receivables that do not provide current financial resources and, therefore, are not 
reported in the govero-.mental funds. 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 
and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds. 

Certain long~tenn liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term 
liabilities at year-end consist of: 
Capital lease 
Certificates of participation 
Accrued compensated absences payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Unamortized bond issue cost 

Total Net Assets Of Governmental Activities 

See notes to financial statements 

$ 15,603,149 

45,084,446 

278,173 

73,452 

(41,292) 
(26,840,000) 

(183,370) 
(636,249) 
610,387 

$ 33,948,696 

-------------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Capital Other Total 
Improvements Transportation 2008 Governmental Governmental 

General Sales Tax Sales Tax COPS Funds Funds 
REVENUES 

Taxes: 
Property $ 2,104,785 178,835 2,283,620 
Sales 3,930,731 1,688,882 1,689,054 7,308,667 
Franchise 2,225,337 2,225,337 
Other 105,274 105,274 

Licenses and pennits 257,292 257,292 
Fees and fines 361,591 57,016 418,607 
Intergovernmental 85,703 22,606 2,311,586 17,053 2,436,948 
Charges for services 1,105,776 1,187 107,066 1,867 1,215,896 
Rents 73,178 8,637 81,815 
Contributions and donations 43,357 36,236 79,593 
Investment income 125,145 70,823 83,721 19,103 58,607 357,399 

Total Revenues 10,418,169 1,783,498 4,191,427 19,103 358,251 16,770,448 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 2,219,197 43 2,219,240 
Public safety 3,159,443 506,174 3,665,617 
Highways and streets 1,708,172 10,071 178,739 1,896,982 
Airport 125,228 125,228 
Culture and recreation 1,184,293 16,948 340,964 1,542,205 

Debt service: 
Principal 4,125,000 4,125,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 12,868 192,515 1,195,644 1,401,027 

Capital outlay: 
General government 475 22,276 35,585 23,900 82,236 
Public safety 20,645 22,390 75,162 118,197 
Highways and streets 407,420 6,048 2,722,191 3,135,659 
Airport 13,449 671,709 685,158 
Culture and recreation 5,582 126,842 132,424 

Total Expenditures 8,856,772 4,522,090 3,572,639 1,231,229 946,243 19,128,973 

REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDI-
TURES 1,561,397 {2,738,592~ 618,788 {I ,212, 126} {587,9921 {2,358,525} 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 10,700 1,199,735 1,149,311 2,359,746 
Transfers out {1,149,31l} {1,199,735} {4,7OO1 {2,353,7461 

Total Other Financ-
ing Sources (Uses) {1,138,611 2 {1,199,7352 1,199,735 1,144,611 6,000 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCES 422,786 (2,738,592) (580,947) (12,391) 556,619 (2,352,525) 

FUND BALANCES, 
OCTOBER 1 4,708,409 3,819,901 2,986,925 2,716,522 17,955,674 

FUND BALANCES, 
SEPTElV'..BER 30 $ 5,131,195 3,238,954 2,974,534 15,603,149 

See notes to financial statements _________________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Net Change Ln Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are 
different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. How­
ever, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets are allocated 
over estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is 
the amount by which capital outlays over the capitalization threshold 
($4,094,688) exceeded depreciation ($1,961,223) in the current period. 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets: 
Contributed assets 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported in the governmental funds financial statements. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to the governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of 
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental 
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, 
the governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, dis­
counts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts 
are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the 
net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-tenn debt and re­
lated items. 
Repayments: 

Bonds payable 
Capital lease 
Amortization 
Compensated absences 

Net Adjustment 

SOlne expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as 
expenditures in the governmental funds. 
Accrued interest on bonds 

Change ill Net Assets Of Governmental Activities 

4,125,000 
20,645 

(42,899) 
(25,178) 

$ (2,352,525) 

2,133,465 

313,213 

307,511 

4,077,568 

(38,921) 

$ 4,440,311 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Sewage Solid 
Water Treatment Waste Total 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and investments $ 239,046 515,833 1,855,154 2,610,033 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance) 170,346 288,893 180,851 640,090 
Inventory 142,483 20,319 162,802 
Advance to other funds 599,688 599,688 
Prepaid items 27,877 34,582 38,105 100,564 

Total Current Assets 1,179,440 859,627 2,074,110 4,113,177 

Noncurrent Assets 
Cash and investments - restricted 1,873,178 1,873,178 
Bond issue costs 264,146 264,146 
Capital assets: 

Land 67,762 767,033 45,000 879,795 
Buildings 2,366,318 25,667,073 122,011 28,155,402 
Improvements nonbuilding 5,400,663 9,091,028 3,200,255 17,691,946 
Machinery and equipment 1,225,772 384,685 1,640,282 3,250,739 
Construction in progress 14,827 3,232 18,059 
Less - Accumulated depreciation (3,858,145) (6,136,293) (2,181,762) (12,176,200) 

Total Capital Assets 5,217,197 29,776,758 2,825,786 37,819,741 
Total Noncurrent Assets 5,217,197 31,914,082 2,825,786 39,957,065 
Total Assets 6,396,637 32,773,709 4,899,896 44,070,242 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 75,284 1,358,763 97,610 1,531,657 
Accrued wages 19,368 10,552 21,698 51,618 

94,652 1,369,315 119,308 1,583,275 
Payable from restricted assets: 

Accrued interest payable 226,375 226,375 
Bonds payable - current installments 935,000 935,000 

1,161,375 1,161,375 
Total Current Liabilities 94,652 2,530,690 119,308 2,744,650 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Revenue bonds payable 19,380,000 19,380,000 
Less - Unamortized bond discount 407,820 407,820 
Customer deposits 31,410 28,950 60,360 
Advance from other funds 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Landfill care liability 2,691,588 2,691,588 
Compensated absences payable 15,388 8,894 15,102 39,384 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 46,798 20,825,664 2,706,690 23,579,152 
Total Liabilities 141,450 23,356,354 2,825,998 26,323,802 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,217,197 10,851,586 2,825,786 18,894,569 
Restricted - debt service 203,500 203,500 
Unrestricted 1,037,990 (1,637,731) (751,888) (1,351,629) 

Total Net Assets $ 6,255,187 9,417,355 2,073,898 17,746,440 

See notes to financial statements ______________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEIviBER 30, 2009 

Sewage Solid 
Water Treatment Waste Total 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services $ 1,166,340 2,208,748 1,932,124 5,307,212 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal services 479,980 281,013 687,226 1,448,219 
Contractual services 351,103 333,989 967,403 1,652,495 
Depreciation 254,375 247,691 216,298 718,364 
Supplies 193,858 163,823 95,457 453,138 

TotHl OnerHtlno-- - --- - r -- -----0 
Expenses 1,279,316 1,026,516 1,966,384 4,272,216 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (112,976) 1,182,232 (34,260) 1,034,996 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 
Investment income 18,512 38,514 43,070 100,096 
Miscellaneous 50,429 50,429 
Interest and fiscal charges (29,065) (29,065) 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 68,941 9,449 43,070 121,460 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
CONTRIBUTIONS CAPITAL 
AND TRANSFERS OUT (44,035) 1,191,681 8,810 1,156,456 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 44,000 44,000 

TRANSFERS OUT (2,800) (1,600) (1,600) (6,000) 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (46,835) 1,234,081 7,210 1,194,456 

NET ASSETS, OCTOBER 1 6,302,022 8,183,274 2,066,688 16,551,984 

NET ASSETS, SEPTEMBER 30 $ 87 9,417,355 17,746,440 

See notes to financial statements -------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

____________________________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments for employees and benefits 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Due from (to) other funds 
Advances 
Net transfers in (out) 

Net Cash Used In Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchase of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Net Cash Used In Capital And Related Financing Activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest 
Other receipts 
Sale of investments 

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTS, OCTOBER 1 (including $249,836 
for the Sewage Treatment Fund reported in restricted accounts) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, SEPTEMBER 30 (including 
$1,108,432 for the Sewage Treatment Fund reported in restricted 
accounts) 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables (net) 
Inventory 
Prepaids 

Increase ( decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Landfill care liability 
Customer deposits 
Other liabilities 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
The Sewage Treatment Fund received $44,000 in contributed sewer 

lines from developers. 

Water 

$ 1,148,355 
(557,183) 
{480,116} 
111,056 

(7,012) 
(12,867) 

{2,800} 
(22,679) 

(145,784) 

(145,784) 

18,512 
50,429 

68,941 

11,534 

227,512 

$ 239,046 

$ (112,976) 

254,375 

(18,660) 
(4,122) 
(1,l31) 

(6,969) 

675 

{l362 
224,032 

$ 111,056 

Sewage 
Treatment 

2,157,735 
(2,345,725) 

{286,796} 
(474,786} 

{l,600} 
(1,600} 

(10,554,758) 
(90,000) 
(33,183) 

00,677,9412 

38,514 

12,174,090 
12,212,604 

1,058,277 

1,182,232 

247,691 

(51,773) 
3,471 

(3,274) 

(1,848,110) 

760 

{5,7832 
{1,657,0182 

{474,7862 

Solid 
Waste 

1,927,811 
(1,310,688) 

{692,786} 
{75,663) 

{l,600} 
(1,600} 

(18,006) 

(18,006) 

43,070 

43,070 

(52,199) 

1,907,355 

1,855,156 

(34,260) 

216,298 

(4,3l3) 

(4,000) 

(443,006) 
199,178 

{5,5601 
{41,4032 

{75,663} 

Total 

5,233,901 
(4,2l3,596) 
{1,459,698} 

(439,393} 

(7,012) 
(12,867) 

{6,000} 
(25,879) 

(10,718,548) 
(90,000) 
(33, 1832 

(10,841,731) 

100,096 
50,429 

12,174,090 
12,324,615 

1,017,612 

2,700,855 

3,718,467 

1,034,996 

718,364 

{74,746) 
(651) 

(8,405) 

(2,298,085) 
199,178 

1,435 

(11,4792 
{1,474,3892 

{439,3932 

See notes to financial statements ___________________________________ _ 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS -

AGENCY FUNDS 
_________________________________________________ SEPTENlBER30,2009 

ASSETS 
Cash and investlnents 

LIABILITIES 
Due to lessee 

See notes to financial statements 

$ 4,615,489 

$ 4,615,489 

-------------------------------------------
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant accounting policies applied by the CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI (the City) 
in the preparation of the accompanying basic financial statements are summarized below: 

1. Reporting Entity 

The City was founded in May 1839, chartered by the State in February 1841, and estab­
lished a mayor/council/city adlninistrator fonn of government. The City's operations in­
clude general administrative services, public safety, street Inaintenance and improve­
ments, airport, city library, and recreation activities. Enterprise operations owned by the 
City include water, sewage treatment, and solid waste collection. 

The City's basic financial statements include all funds, agencies, and boards controlled 
by or dependent on the City. Control by or dependence on the City was detennined on 
the basis of status as a separate organization, financial accountability, ability to appoint 
the governing body, budget adoption, taxing authority, outstanding debt service secured 
by revenues or general obligations of the City, obligation of the City to finance any defi­
cits that may occur, or receipt of significant subsidies from the City. Based on the criteria 
of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14, the Washington 
Missouri Redevelopment Corporation is excluded from the accompanying financial 
statements. The Industrial Development Authority (IDA) of the City is organized to de­
velop and promote commercial, industrial, agricultural, and manufacturing facilities in 
the City. All of the directors of the IDA are appointed by the Mayor of the City and con­
finned by the City Council. The IDA is a component unit of the City; however, the fi­
nancial activity is insignificant in relation to the City and the component unit has been 
excluded from the accompanying basic financial statements. The Phoenix Center II 
Community Improvelnent District (the District) was incorporated in 2006. All directors 
of the District are appointed by the Mayor of the City and confinned by the City Council. 
The District is organized to construct public infrastructure improvement projects to serve 
a new commercial redevelopment project in the City. The District is a component unit of 
the City and is discretely presented as such in the basic financial statements. 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statelnent of net assets and the state­
ment of activities) report infonnation on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For 
the most part, the effect of interfund activities have been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which nonnally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental reve­
nues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business-type ac­
tivities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ ~NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE A(:_~UMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contri­
butions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particu­
lar function or segment. Taxes and other iteills not properly included among program 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Following the government-wide financial statements are separate financial statements for 
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are ex­
cluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental 
funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. All other governmental funds are reported in one colulnn labeled 
"Other Governmental Funds". The total fund balances for all governmental funds is rec­
onciled to total net assets for govenl~1ilental activities as sho'wn on the statement of net as~ 
sets. The net change in fund balances for all governmental funds is reconciled to the total 
change in net assets as shown on the statement of activities in the government-wide fi­
nancial statements. 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements im­
posed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental funds financial statements are reported using the current financial re­
sources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered 
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough there­
after to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues 
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual ac­
counting. However, debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compen­
sated absences are recorded only when payment is due (i.e., matured). 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, fines, and interest associated with the current 
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized 
as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receiv­
able due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as rev­
enue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and 
available only when cash is received by the City. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ ~NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund -- The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for 
all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. 

Capital Improvements Sales Tax Fund -- The Capital Improvements Sales Tax Fund, a 
Capital Projects Fund, is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acqui­
sition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary 
funds and agency funds). 

Transportation Sales Tax Fund -- The Transportation Sales Tax Fund, a Capital 
Projects Fund, is used to account for financial resources to be used for purposes of trans­
portation projects. This includes, but not limited to, payment of the local share of the 
cost of expanding Highway 100 from Interstate Highway 44 to High Street from two 
lanes to four lanes. 

2008 COPS Fund -- The 2008 COPS, a Capital Projects Fund, is used to account for fi­
nancial resources to be used for the municipal complex enhancement and Route 100 
project. 

The other governmental funds of the City are considered nonmajor. They are Special 
Revenue Funds, which account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than 
special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally re­
stricted to expenditures for specified purposes; a Capital Projects Fund, which accounts 
for financial resources to be used for the acquisition of vehicles and equipment; and a 
Debt Service Fund, which accounts for financial resources to be used for the payment of 
principal and interest for the Downtown TIF. The nonmajor funds of the City are the Li­
brary Fund, Volunteer Fire Company Fund, Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund, 
and Downtown TIF Fund. 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Water Fund -- The Water Fund accounts for the billing and collection of charges for wa­
ter service for the City's residents. Revenues are used to pay for both operating expenses 
and capital expenditures to maintain these services. 

Sewage Treatment Fund -- The Sewage Treatment Fund is used to account for the pro­
vision of sanitary sewer services to the residents of the City. All activities necessary to 
provide such services are accounted for in this fund. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ ~NOTESTOFINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA~NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Solid Waste Fund -- The Solid Waste Fund is used to account for the provision of resi­
dential solid waste collection, curbside recycling, operation of the landfill, and the recy­
cling center. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fiduciary fund type: 

Agency Funds -- Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an 
agent for individuals, private organizations, or other governmental units. Agency Funds 
are accounted for and reported similar to the governmental funds. Agency Funds are cus­
todial in nature (assets equal liabilities ) and do not involve the measurement of results of 
operations. These funds account for activities of the Industrial General Obligation Bonds 
of 1997, Series A and B; Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 2005; and Taxable 
Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A and B. 

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and the proprietary fund finan­
cial statements to the extent they do not conflict or contradict guidance of the GASB. 
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private sector guidance for 
their business-type activities and enterprise funds. The City has elected to not follow 
subsequent private sector guidance. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govern­
ment-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule include charges between 
the City's business-type activities/Enterprise Funds, as well as some Special Revenue 
Funds and the General Fund. The City allocates charges as reimbursement for services 
provided by the General Fund in support of those functions based on levels of service 
provided. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program reve­
nues reported for the various functions concerned. These charges are included in direct 
program expenses. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to custoiners or applications 
for goods, services, or privileges provided; 2) operating grants and contributions; and 3) 
capital grants and contributions, including special assessments, identifiable with a partic­
ular function. Taxes, investtnent income, gains, and other miscellaneous revenues not 
properly included alnong program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses froin nonoperating iteins. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operation. 
The principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Funds are charges to customers for 
sales and services. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the costs of sales 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and ex­
penses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's pol­
icy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

4. Cash and Cash Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, and money market 
mutual funds. The City considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity 
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and investments of the City are 
stated at cost, which approximates fair value. 

5. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost or market on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) 
tnethod in the General, Special Revenue, and Enterprise Funds. 

In governmental fund types, the purchase method for inventory is used. This means that 
inventory is recorded as an expenditure when acquired regardless of when it is used. Re­
ported inventory is equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that it does 
not constitute "available spendable resources" even though it is a component of net cur­
rent assets. 

In the proprietary fund types, the consumption method is used. This means that acquisi­
tion of materials and supplies is recorded initially in inventory accounts and charged as 
an expense when used. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are 
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

6. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, other improvements, vehicles, machinery 
and equipment, and infrastructure (e.g., streets, sidewalks, bridges, and similar items), are 
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the gov­
ernment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with 
an initial, individual cost of$5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of two years or 
more. Infrastructure assets are reported when costs are $25,000 or more. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

6. Capital Assets (Continued) 

In accordance with GASB Statement No, 34, infrastructure assets constructed, purchased, 
or donated effective October 1, 2002 are reported in the goverrunent-wide financial 
statements. All major general infrastructure assets prior to this date will be retroactively 
reported beginning in the fiscal year after September 30, 2007 or earlier at historical or 
estimated historical cost. 

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of do­
nation. Capital assets acquired under lease/purchase agreements are capitalized. Land 
held for redevelopment is recorded at the lower of cost or net realizable value. 

The costs of nonnal rllaintenance and repairs, except for any substantial bettennent, are 
not capitalized. "Betterment" is defined as an addition made to, or change made in, a 
capital asset, which is expected to prolong its life or to increase its efficiency over and 
above that arising from maintenance. Betterments to general assets should have a cost of 
$10,000 or greater to be included as a capital asset. Betterments to infrastructure assets 
should have a cost of $25,000 or greater to be included as a capital asset. The cost of 
which is added to the property records as a separate item and depreciated over the re­
maining useful lives of the related capital assets, if applicable. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line Inethod over the estimated useful 
lives of the various classes of assets. The estimated useful lives of depreciable capital as­
sets are as follows: 

Asset 

Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

7. Restricted Assets 

Years 

20 - 40 
10 - 50 
10 - 50 
2 - 15 

Assets restricted for debt service are segregated on the government-wide statement of net 
assets and the proprietary fund statement of net assets. 

8. Receivables and Payables 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied 
on September 1 and payable by December 31. Taxes paid after December 31 are subject 
to penalties. City property taxes are recognized when levied to the extent they result in 
current receivables. Property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollec­
tibles. 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

8. Receivables and Payables (Continued) 

Assessment revenues and receivables are recognized at the time property owners are as­
sessed for the property improvement. Assessment receivables are offset by deferred rev­
enue for those property owners who have extended payment plans. 

The City records as accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund's financial statements the 
amount of accrued, but unbilled revenue for the Water Fund, Sewage Treatment Fund, 
and Solid Waste Fund determined by prorating actual subsequent billings. 

9. Interfund Transactions 

Activity between funds that are representative of lendinglborrowing arrangements out­
standing at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" 
(i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the 
noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are 
reported as "due to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the 
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide 
financial statelnents as "internal balances". 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund 
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not 
available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

10. Compensated Absences 

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and 
sick pay benefits, a total of 10 to 15 days of vacation and 5 to 15 days of sick leave per 
year depending on years of service. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick 
leave since the City aoes not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate 
from service with the City. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the govemment­
wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A maxilnuln of 20 days of vacation and 
180 days of sick leave Inay be accumulated by each employee. 

11. Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund finan­
cial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities 
in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund 
type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred 
charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. The bond discounts and costs of 
issuance on the Sewage Treatment Fund bonds are being amortized on the straight-line 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

11. Long-term Obligations (Continued) 

method over the life of the bonds. There is no significant difference between the straight~ 
line method and the present-value Inethod required by U.S. generally accepted account­
ing principles for the bond discounts. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of 
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances 
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as 
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt pro­
ceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

12. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commit­
ments for the expenditure of moneys recorded in order to reserve that portion of the ap­
plicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of the formal budgetary integration in 
the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. Encumbrances 
outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not 
constitute expenditures or liabilities. 

13. Fund Equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance 
for amounts that are not available for appropriations or are legally restricted by outside 
parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of reserved or restricted fund balance 
represent inventory and prepaid items, encumbrances, debt service, loans, and advances. 

14. Net Assets 

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, equity is displayed in 
three components as follows: 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt -- This consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any bonds, notes, or other bor­
rowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those 
assets. 

Restricted -- This consists of net assets that are legally restricted by outside parties or by 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted -- This consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" 
or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt". 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

15. Capital Contributions 

Capital contributions represent govenu11ent grants and other aid used to fund capital 
projects. Donations by developers are recognized as revenue when final subdivision plats 
are accepted by the City. Other capital contributions are recognized as revenue when the 
expenditure is made and amounts become subject to claim for reimbursement. 

16. Interest Capitalization 

The City capitalized interest expense on major construction while in progress. Capital­
ized interest totaled $884,869 for the year ended September 30,2009. 

17. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted ac­
counting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and li­
abilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

1. Deposits 

Custodial CredIt Risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's 
deposits may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in 
the possession of an outside party. The City'S bank deposits are required by state law to 
be secured by the deposit of certain securities specified at RSMo 30.270 with the City or 
trustee institution. The value of the securities must amount to the total of the City's cash 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

As of September 30, 2009, the City's bank balances were entirely secured or collateral­
ized with securities held by the City or by its agent in the City's name. 

As of September 30, 2009, the discretely presented component units' bank balances were 
entirely insured or collateralized with securities by the discretely presented component 
units or by their agents in the discretely presented component units' names. 

2. Investments 

As of September 30,2009, the City had the following investments: 
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NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

2. Investments (Continued) 

Maturities 
Less 

Fair Than 
Market No One 1-5 5 -10 Credit 

Investments Value Maturity Year Years Years Risk 

Primary Government 
Money market fund $5,239,849 5,239,849 Not rated 
Guaranteed invest-

ment contracts 43,274 26,173 17,101 A 
Certificates of 

deposit 17.213 17.213 - N/A --
Total Primary 

Government $5,300,336 5,239,849 17.213 26,173 l1llU 

Component Unit 
Money market fund $359,138 359,138 - - Not rated -- -- --

Fiduciary Fund 
Money market fund $4,587.176 4,587.176 - - Not rated -- -- --

Investments Policies 

Credit Risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not ful­
fill its obligations. The City minimizes credit risk by only investing in very safe or "in­
vestment grade" securities and when feasible, diversifying the portfolio so that potential 
losses on individual securities will be minimized. 

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk 
of adverse interest rate changes. The City minimizes interest rate risk by structuring the 
investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing op­
erations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity 
and investing primarily in shorter term securities, money market funds, or similar pools. 

Concentration of Credit Risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City's 
invesi1nent in a single issuer. The City Ininimizes concentration of credit risk by diversi­
fying the portfolio. 

Custodial Credit Risl{ is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a 
transaction, the City will not be able to recover the value of the investments or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. 
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NOTE C - RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of September 30, 2009, for the City's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the 
aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts; are as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-tvne Activities 
Capital Trans- Nonmajor 

Improve- portation Govern- Sewage Compo-
ments Sales mental Treat- Solid nent 

General Sales Tax Tax Funds Water ment Waste Total Unit 
Receivables: 

Taxes $1,107,470 237,605 308,575 5,612 1,659,262 
Accounts 308,546 555,850 106,059 135 170,500 288,532 182,306 1,611,928 115,034 
Intergovern-

mental 31,875 63,312 1,209,106 1,304,293 
Special assess-
ments 12.291 - 361 12,652 --

Gross receivables 1,460,182 856,767 1,623,740 5,747 170,500 288,893 182,306 4,588,135 115,034 
Less - Allowance 

for uncollectibles 9,935 1,569 154 1,455 13,113 

Total Re-
ceivables, 
Net $1 450.247 856,767 1.623,740 4,178 170.346 288893 180851 4,575022 115 034 

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Following is a summary of changes in capital assets - governmental activities for the year ended Sep­
tember 30, 2009: 
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NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Governmental Activities 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 
Depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 
Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Net 

Business-type Activities 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total Capital assets Not Being 
Depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 
Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 

Business-type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2009 
Balance 

September 30 
2008 

$ 6,763,960 
2A05}54 

9~169~714 

13,903,589 
17,505,277 
8,209,296 
7~932~818 

47~550~980 

1,149,689 
6,024,935 
2,219,886 
4~688A16 

14;082;926 

33,468,054 

$42,637768 

$ 879,795 
12~967A65 

13~847~260 

5,895,079 
16,311,277 
3,179)75 

25,386~131 

4,010,408 
5,484,128 
1,963~300 

11A57~836 

13,928,295 

$27,775 1555 

Additions 

lA30~573 

lA30~573 

4,115,771 
556,581 

42,827 
462~989 

5~178)68 

686,111 
388,147 
302,471 
584A94 

1;961;223 

3,216,945 

4,647 518 

22,260,323 
1,380,669 

70,964 

23,771~956 

112,561 
409,906 
195~897 
718,364 

22,993,592 

22993,592 

Decreases 

2,200,840 

2,200,840 

2,200,840. 

12~949A06 

12~949,406 

Balance 
September 30 

2009 

6,763,960 
1,635,487 

8,399,447 

18,019,360 
18,061,858 
8,252,123 
8,395,807 

52,729.148 

1,835,800 
6,413,082 
2,522,357 
5,272,910 

16,044,149 

36,684,999 

45084,446 

879,795 
18~059 

897~854 

28,155,402 
17,691,946 
3~250)39 

49,098,087 

4,122,969 
5,894,034 
2,159)97 

12)76,200 

36,921,887 

37,819,741 
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NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Depreciation expenses was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public safety 
Airport 
Highway and streets 
Culture and recreation 

Total 

Business-type Activities 
Water 
Sewage treatment 
Solid waste 

Total 

NOTE E - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

The individual interfund balances are as follows: 

Advances From/To Other Funds: 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 
Capital Improvements Sales 

Tax Fund 
Nonmajor Fund - Vehicle and 

Equipment Fund 
Water Fund 

Total 

Payable Fund 

Sewage Treatment Fund 
Nonmajor Fund­
Downtown TIF Fund 

Sewage Treatment Fund 
General Fund 

For The 
Year Ended 
September 30 

2009 

$ 200,275 
490,889 
190,181 
838,417 
241,461 

$1.961.223 

$254,375 
247,691 
216,298 

$718364 

September 30 
2009 

$ 400,000 

23,900 

600,000 
599,688 

$1.623.588 

The outstanding balances between funds result from 1) payments to fund deeds of trust issued by the 
Washington Missouri Redevelopment Corporation, 2) payments to fund initial sewer treatment project 
costs, and 3) payments to fund downtown parking lot purchase. The balances are not expected to be re­
paid within the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009. 
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NOTE E - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAY ABLES, AND TRANSFERS (Continued) 

Individual interfund transfers are as follows: 

Transfers Out 

General Fund 
General Fund 

General Fund 

Nonmajor Fund - Library 
Fund 

Transportation Sales Tax 
Fund 

Water Fund 
Sewage Treatment Fund 
Solid Waste Fund 

Total 

Transfers In 

Nonmajor Fund - Library Fund 
Nonmajor Fund - Volunteer Fire 

Company Fund 
Nonmajor Fund - Vehicle and 

Equipment Fund 

General Fund 

2008 COPS Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 

For The 
Year Ended 
September 30 

2009 

$ 131,600 

560,416 

457,295 

4,700 

1,199,735 
2,800 
1,600 
1,600 

$2.359,746 

Interfund transfers were used to 1) Inove unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance 
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorization 2) reimburse one fund for expenses that should 
have been paid out of a different fund. 

Interfund assets and liabilities are as follows: 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 
Capital Improvement 

Sales Tax Fund 

Total 

Payable Fund 

Capital IInprovement Sales 
Tax Fund 

2008 COPS Fund 
Transportation Tax Fund 

Transportation Tax Fund 

September 30 
2009 

$ 21,402 
638,912 

1,226 

42,716 

$704.256 

Interfund balances are due to timing differences and negative cash balances and are expected to be re­
paid during the fiscal year ending September 30,2010. 
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NOTE F - LEASE 

Capital Lease 

The City has entered into a capital lease agreement for the purpose of acquiring and financing public 
safety equipment. The assets acquired through the capital lease are as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Asset: 

Machinery and equipment 
Less - Accumulated depreciation 

Total 

September 30 
2009 

$113,424 
68,054 

$ 45,370 

The future minimum capital lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease pay­
ments were as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
September 30 

2010 
2011 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less - Amounts representing interest 

Present Value Of Minimuln Lease Payments 

NOTE G- LONG-TERM DEBT 

Debt payable was comprised of the following: 

Governmental Activities 

$26,840,000 certificates of participation (Series 2008), due in annual installments 
through April 1, 2030; interest payable at 2.8% to 4.95% 

$20,646 
20,646 
41,292 

$41.292 

September 30 
2009 

$26,840,000 
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NOTE G ~ LONC~ TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Business-type Activities 

$20,000,000 Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, under the terms of the refinancing 
agreement Series 2007, due in annual installments through January 1, 2029; interest 
payable at 4%) to 5%. 

$1,300,000 Sewage System Revenue Bonds, under the terms of the refinancing 
agreement Series 2001B, due in annual installments through July 1, 2012; interest 
payable at 3.75% to 6.55%. 

Total Business-type Activities Long-term Debt 

The annual debt service requirements for debt payable is as follows: 

For The 

September 30 
2009 

$20,000,000 

315,000 

$20,315,000 

Years Ended Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 
September 30 Principal 

2010 $ 5,000 
2011 5,000 
2012 75,000 
2013 15,000 
2014 15,000 

2015 - 2019 2,870,000 
2020 - 2024 7,215,000 
2025 - 2029 11,310,000 

2030 5,330,000 

Total $26~840~000 

Interest 

1,272,498 
1,272,357 
1,272,205 
1,269,730 
1,269,205 
6,211,993 
5,152,100 
3,077,327 

263,835 

21 ~061 ~250 

Principal Interest 

935,000 
960,000 
975,000 
880,000 
895,000 

4,710,000 
5,165,000 
5,795,000 

20,315,000 

884,627 
840,101 
798,824 
756,719 
721,219 

3,039,069 
2,009,390 

725,787 

9,775,736 
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Changes in Long-term Liabilities 

The changes in generallong-tenn debt are as follows: 

For The Year Ended Se,Qtember 30~ 2009 Amounts 
Balance Balance Due 

September 30 September 30 Within 
2008 Additions Deletions 2009 One Year 

Governmental Activities 
Certificates of participation $ 30,965,000 (4,125,000) 26,840,000 5,000 
Capital lease 61,937 (20,645) 41,292 20,645 
Compensated absences payable 158,192 183,370 (158,192) 183,370 183,370 

Total Governmental 
Activities Long-
term Liabilities $31.185,129 183,370 (4,303,837) 27,064,662 209,015 

Business-type Activities 
Revenue bonds payable $20,405,000 (90,000) 20,315,000 935,000 
Plus - Net premiums (discounts) 428,045 (20,225) 407,820 

Total Revenue Bonds 
Payable 20,833,045 (110,225) 20,722,820 935,000 

Compensated absences payable 49,820 39,384 (49,820) 39,384 39,384 
Landfill care liability 2,492,410 199,178 2,691,588 

Total Business-type 
Activities Long-
term Liabilities $23,315,275 238!562 (160!045) 23,453,792 974!384 

The amount due within one year above includes $935,000, which is reported as part of liabilities payable 
from restricted assets in the statement of net assets. 

Component Unit 
2006 sales tax revenue notes, interest at 6.75%, due November 1,2026. 

September 30 
2009 

$6.746.488 

In May 2006, the City; Franklin County, Missouri (the County); and Phoenix Center II Development 
Co., LLC (the Developer) entered into a Development Agreement, whereby the City and the County 
agl'eed to use a portion of their sales tax revenues from a shopping center being constructed by the De­
veloper to pay for roads and other public improvements associated with the shopping center. 

In November 2006, the District issued its sales tax revenue note for $6,497,333, Series 2006, in a prin­
cipal amount not to exceed $17,997,000. The notes are payable from a 0.75% sales tax imposed by the 
District, from one-half of the sales tax revenue the City receives from within the District, and froln one­
half of the sales tax revenue the County receives from its general sales tax from within the District. The 
notes are limited obligations of the District, and are generally payable solely from the City, County, and 
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NOTE G - LONG-TE~M DEBT (Continued) 

District sales tax revenues identified above. The notes do not constitute a general obligation of the City, 
County, District, or State of l\1issouri. 

The following is a summary of the changes in the District's long-term debt: 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2009 
Balance Balance 

September 30 September 30 

Amount 
Due 

Within 
One Year 2008 Additions Deletions 2009 

2006 sales tax revenue notes $6,838.910 92.422 6,746.488 140,483 

The District makes payments on the sales tax revenue notes based on the amount of sales tax collected 
and, therefore, there is not a formal debt maturity schedule. 

NOTE H - GENERAL FUND FUND BALANCE 

Due to similarity of purpose, Stormwater Management Improvement Fund revenue and expenditures are 
reported in the General Fund. After this combination, the General Fund fund balance was as follows: 

General Fund 
Stormwater Management Improvement Fund 

Total 

NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

September 30 
2009 

$3,141,089 
1,990,1 06 

$5.131.195 

The City offers its employees a deferred cOlnpensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their 
salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, re­
tirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 

Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System 

1. Plan Description 

The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Elnployees Retirement System 
(LAGERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for local government entities in Missouri. 
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NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued) 

1. Plan Description (Continued) 

LAGERS is a defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, and 
death benefits to plan melnbers and beneficiaries. LAGERS was created and is governed 
by State statute, Section RSMo 700.600 - 70.755. As such, it is LAGERS' responsibility 
to administer the law in accordance with the expressed intent of the General Assembly. 
The plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401 a and it is tax exempt. 

LAGERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to 
LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 65102 or by calling 1-800-447-4334. 

2. Funding Policy 

The City's full-time employees do not contribute to the pension plan. The City is re­
quired to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current rate is 11.8% (general) 
and 11.6% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan 
members are determined by the governing body of the City. The contribution provisions 
of the City are established by State statute. 

3. Annual Pension Cost 

For 2009, the City's annual pension cost of$580,965 was equal to the required and actual 
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the February 28, 2007 
and/or February 29,2008 alIDual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost 
method. The actuarial assumptions included a) a rate of return on the investment of 
present and future assets of7.5% per year, compounded amlually; b) projected salary in­
creases of 4% per year, compounded annually, attributable to inflation; c) additional pro­
jected salary increases ranging from 0% to 6% per year, depending on age and division, 
attributeable to seniority/merit; d) pre-retirement mortality based on the RP-2000 Com­
bined Healthy Table set back zero years for men and zero years for women; and e) post­
retirement mortality based on the 1971 Group Annuity Mortality table for males pro­
jected to 2000 set back 1 year for Inen and 7 years for WOlnen. The actuarial value of as­
sets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in 
the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunded actuarial accrued 
liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. 
The amortization period at February 28,2009 was 15 years. 
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NOTE I - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued) 

3. Annual Pension Cost (Continued) 

Three -year Trend Information 

Annual 
For The Pension Percentage Net 

Plan Years Cost OfAPC Pension 
Ended June 30 (APe) Contributed Obligation 

2009 $580,965 100% $ -
2008 567,478 100 
2007 556,431 100 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

For The Entry Age 
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded 
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Accrued 

Years Ended Value Liability Liability 
February 28/29 Of Assets (AAL) (UAL) 

2009 $ 9,582,804 $12,537,626 $2,954,822 
2008 11,335,897 11,932,939 597,042 
2007 9,952,464 11,231,847 1,279,383 

For The Unfunded 
Actuarial AALAsA 
Valuation Annual Percentage 

Years Ended Funded Covered Of Covered 
FebruaPl 28/29 Ratio Payroll Payroll 

2009 76% $4,924,216 60% 
2008 95 4,679,567 13 
2007 89 4,636,619 28 

Note: The above assets and actuarial accrued liability do not include the assets and 
present value of benefits associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Re­
serve Fund. The actuarial assumptions were changed in conjunction with the Febru-
ary 28, 2006 annual actuarial valuations. For a complete description of the actuarial as­
sumptions used in the annual valuations, please contact the LAGERS' office in Jefferson 
City, MO. 

NOTE J - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is a member of the Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management Association (MIRMA), 
which is a jointly self-funded insurance program consisting solely of Missouri municipalities. MIRMA 
assesses each participant in the program based upon past experience of the group. MIRMA purchases 
excess insurance coverage in the event of significant losses by participants in the program. The assess-

Page 43 



CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
__________________________________ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE J - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

ment for the coverage period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 was $514,215. There are no claims 
estimated to exceed policy lilnits as of September 30, 2009. The City has not recorded any liability for 
future potential losses in the accompanying financial statements based upon the above infonnation pro­
vided by MIRMA. 

NOTE K - CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE COST 

State and federal laws and regulations require the City to place a final cover on its Steutermann and 
Struckhofflandfill sites when it stopped accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and moni­
toring functions at the site for 30 years after closure. Although closure and post-closure care costs will 
be paid only near or after the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, the City reports a portion of 
these closure and post-closure care costs as an operating expense in each period based on landfill capa­
city used as of each balance sheet date. The $2,691,588 reported as landfill care liability at Septem­
ber 30,2009, represents the post-closure care estimate for the Steutermann landfill closed in 1994 and 
the cumulative amount reported to date based on the use of 41 % of the estimated capacity of the 
Struckhofflandfill. The landfill capacity was revised in fiscal 2002 to 1,767,900 cubic yards, an in­
crease in capacity of 112,900 cubic yards because ofilnproved compaction methods. The City will rec­
ognize the remaining estimated cost of closure and post-closure care of$5.2 million as the remaining 
estimated capacity is filled. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perfonn all closure and 
post-closure care in 2006. Actual cost may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, andlor 
changes in regulations. 

The City is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual contributions to a trust to 
finance closure and post-closure care. 

NOTE L - CONDUIT DEBT 

The City issued industrial revenue bonds to provide funds for the purpose of carrying out industrial de­
velopment projects by the City providing loans to private corporations pursuant to loan agreements 
between the City and the private corporation. The loan agreements call for the private corporations to 
repay the loans in the principal amount of the bonds plus related interest thereon. The related trans­
actions are accounted for in various Agency Funds of the City. 

$7,500,000 Variable Rate Demand Industrial Revenue Bonds (Series 2008A), 
due December 1, 2028. 

$30,000,000 Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Series 2005), due in annual 
installments through December 1, 2015; interest payable at 5%. 

$13,000,000 Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Series 2008B), due in an.nual 
installments through December 1, 2018; interest payable at 6%. 

Total 

September 30 
2009 

$ 7,500,000 

6,822,937 

68,276 

$14,391.213 
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NOTE M - COMMITMENTS 

The City had commitments for engineering services and water and sewer contracts totaling $186,739 at 
September 30,2009. 

NOTE N - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The City has entered into transactions with Paper Chase LLC, owned by a member of the City Council. 
The expenses totaled $1,397 for the year ended September 30,2009. 

NOTE 0 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

The government-wide statement of net assets reports $7,391,707 of restricted net assets, of which 
$4,457,452 is restricted by enabling legislation. 

NOTE P - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

The previously stated net assets have been adjusted as follows: 

Net assets, September 30,2008, as previously stated 
Restatement for: 

Landfill care liability 
Accrued interest payable 
Long-term debt 

Net Assets, September 30, 2008, 
As Restated 

Business-type 
Activities 

$16,238,244 

313,740 

$16,551.984 

NOTE Q - FUTURE ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

Solid Component 
Waste Unit 

1,752,948 (6,545,074) 

313,740 
(341,577) 
341,577 

2!066~688 (6!545!074) 

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Intangible Assets (GASB 51), estab­
lishes standards for the measurement and recording the estimated historical cost for land associated ·with 
right-of-way easements. GASB 51 will be effective for the City for the fiscal year ending September 30, 
2010. The City, however, has not yet completed its assessment of the statement or the potential impact 
of the statement on its financial position. 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 
54), establishes clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently applied and clarifies 
existing governmental fund types. GASB 54 will be effective for the City for the fiscal year ending Sep­
tember 30, 2011. The City, however, has not yet completed its assessment of the statement. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE=BUDGETANDACTUAL-GENEP~FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Over 
Original Final (Under) 
Budget Budget Actual Budget 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Property $ 2,036,895 2,036,895 2,104,785 67,890 
Sales 4,317,400 4,317,400 3,930,731 (386,669) 
Franchise 1,999,470 1,999,470 2,225,337 225,867 
Other 68,000 68,000 105,274 37,274 

Licenses and permits 188,500 188,500 257,292 68,792 
Fees and filles 300,000 300,000 361,591 61,591 
Intergovernmental 26,435 26,435 85,703 59,268 
Charges for services 1,057,530 1,057,530 1,105,776 48,246 
Rents 74,000 74,000 73,178 (822) 
Contributions and donations 20,600 20,600 43,357 22,757 
Invesnnentincoll1e 163,000 163,000 125,145 (37,855) 

Total Revenues 10,251,830 10,251,830 10,418,169 166,339 

EXPENDITURES 
CUlTent: 

General government: 
Executive 848,085 848,085 883,999 35,914 
Financial adlllinistration 540,265 540,265 . 564,542 24,277 
Technology support 306,055 306,055 295,866 (10,189) 
Econoll1ic developll1ent 120,045 120,045 146,724 26,679 
Maintenance - building and 

grounds 323,990 323,990 328,066 4,076 
Total General Goveffilllent 2,138,440 2,138,440 2,219,197 80,757 

Public safety: 
Judicial 103,165 103,165 174,723 71,558 
Police 2,299,065 2,299,065 2,298,250 (815) 
COll1ll1unications center 718,375 718,375 686,470 (31,905) 

Total Public Safety 3,120,605 3,120,605 iR RiR _ ...... , ...... _ ...... 

Highways and streets: 
Engineering, inspections, and 

planning 665,405 665,405 660,919 (4,486) 
Streets 1,106,770 1,106,770 1,047,253 (59,517) 

Total Highways And Streets 1,772,175 1,772,175 1,708,172 (64,003) 

(Continued) 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE - BUDGET A_ND ACTUAl J - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

nWT~_ 
VVII,;;.1. 

Original Final (Under) 
Budget Budget Actual Budget 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
Current (Continued): 

Airport 150,660 150,660 125,228 (25,432) 

Culture and recreation: 
Parks 1,116,385 1,116,385 1,005,417 (110,968) 
Aquatic center 200,955 200,955 178,876 (22,079) 

Total Culture And 
Recreation 1,317,340 1,317,340 1,184,293 (133,047) 

Debt service: 
Interest expense 20,000 20,000 12,868 (7,132) 

Capital outlay: 
General government 475 475 
Public safety 25,210 25,210 20,645 (4,565) 
Highways and streets 14,300 414,300 407,420 (6,880) 
Airport 13,449 13,449 
Culture and recreation 58,380 58,380 5,582 (52,798) 

Total Capital Outlay 97,890 497,890 447,571 (50,319) 
Total Expenditures 8,617,110 9,017,110 8,856,772 (160,338) 

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,634,720 1,234,720 1,561,397 326,677 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 
Transfers in 10,700 10,700 
Transfers out (1,157,420) (1,157,420) (8,109) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) (1,146,720) (1,146,720) (1,138,611) (8,109) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 488,000 88,000 422,786 334,786 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 4,708,409 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 $ 5,131,195 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - NOTES TO 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Budgetary Information 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data: 

a. Prior to October 1, the City Finance Director submits to the City Council a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal period. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means 
of financing them. 

b. Public hearings and open council meetings are held to obtain taxpayer comments. 
c. Prior to October 1, the budget is adopted by the City Council. 
d. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the period for 

all funds. The legal level of budgetary control defined as the budgeted appropriation amount at 
the fund level of expenditures. 

e. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 
f. Current year budget includes amendments. Budget amendments must be approved by the City 

Council. 
g. Unencumbered appropriations at the end of the period are reconsidered for subsequent budgets. 

Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

Expenditures exceeded appropriations in the Transportation Sales Tax Fund and 2008 COPS Fund. 
These over expenditures were funded by additional revenues. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION 
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ASSETS 
Cash and investments 
Accounts receivable, net of 

allowance 
Prepaid items 
Advance to other funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued wages 
Deferred revenue 
Advance from other funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances 
Reserved for: 

Prepaid items 
Encumbrances 
Advances 

Unreserved: 
Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Projects Fund 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities And 
Fund Balances 

CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - COMBINING 

BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Special Revenue Funds 

Library 

$ 198,578 

4,085 
15,796 

$ 23,224 
11,004 
16,835 

51,063 

15,796 

151,600 

167,396 

$ 218,459 

Volunteer 
Fire 

Company 

1,022,956 

60 
57,491 

1,080,507 

11,224 
2,822 

14,046 

57,491 
4,563 

1,004,407 

1,066,461 

1,080,507 

Downtown 
TIF 

25,487 

25,487 

23,900 
23,900 

1,587 

1,587 

25,487 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 
Vehicle 

And 
Equipment 

Replacement 

1,437,664 

33 

600,000 

2,037,697 

600,000 

1,437,697 
2,037,697 

2,037,697 

Total 

2,684,685 

4,178 
73,287 

flOO 000 '-"---,---
3,362,150 

34,448 
13,826 

. 16,835 
23,900 
89,009 

73,287 
4,563 

600,000 

1,157,594 
1,437,697 
3,273,141 

3,362,150 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - COMBINING 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

Capital 
Projects 

Special Revenue Funds Fund 
Vehicle 

Volunteer And 
Fire Downtown Equipment 

Library Company TIF ReElacement Total 
REVENUES 

Property taxes $ 162,397 16,438 178;835 
Fees and fines 57,016 57,016 
Intergovernmental 17,053 17,053 
Charges for services 1,867 1,867 
Rents 8,637 8,637 
Contributions and donations 10,236 26,000 36,236 
Investment income 6,357 26,466 486 25,298 58,607 

Total Revenues 253,059 62,970 16,924 25,298 358,251 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 43 A'J 
'1'.J 

Public safety: 
Fire 506,174 506,174 

Culture and recreation: 
Library 340,964 340,964 

Capital outlay: 
General government 23,900 23,900 
Public safety: 

Fire 75,162 75,162 
Total Expenditures 340,964 506,174 23,943 75,162 946,243 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES (87,905) (443,204) (7,019) (49,864) (587,992) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 
Transfers in 131,600 560,416 457,295 1,149,311 
Transfers out (4,700) (4,700) 

Total Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) 126,900 560,416 457,295 1,144,611 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 38,995 117,212 (7,019) 407,431 556,619 

FUND BALANCES, OCTOBER 1 128,401 949,249 8,606 1,630,266 2,716,522 

FUND BALANCES, SEPTEMBER 30 $ 167,396 1,066,461 1,587 2,037,697 3,273,141 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

REVENUES 
Property taxes 
Fees and fines 
Intergovernmental 
Contributions and donations 
Investment income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Library 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDI­
TURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
And Final 

Budget 

$ 157,175 
62,140 

6,800 
8,000 
5,500 

239,615 

367,975 

(128,360) 

131,600 
(4,700) 

126,900 

$ (1,460) 

Actual 

162,397 
57,016 
17,053 
10,236 
6,357 

253,059 

340,964 

(87,905) 

131,600 
(4,700) 

126,900 

38,995 

128,401 

$ 167,396 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

5,222 
(5,124) 
10,253 
2,236 

857 
1'l. AAA 
..1.-1,,11 

(27,011) 

40,455 

40,455 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Rents 
Contributions and donations 
Intergovernmental 
Investment income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Volunteer Fire Company 
Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
And Final 

Budget 

$ 2,150 
8,100 

500 
3,800 

30,000 
44,550 

599,825 
25,500 

625,325 

(580,775) 

568,525 

$ (12,250) 

Actual 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

1,867 (283) 
8,637 537 

26,000 25,500 
(3,800) 

26,466 (3,534) 
62,970 18,420 

506,174 (93,651) 
(25,500) 

506,174 (119,151) 

(443,204) 137,571 

560,416 (8,109) 

117,212 129,462 

949,249 

$ 1 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - DOW1~TOWN TIF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

______________ .FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

REVENUES 
Property tax 
Investment income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Debt service 

Principal 
Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
Budget 

$ 2,350 
25 

2,375 

2,375 

2,375 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

2,350 
25 

2,375 

2,375 
23,900 
26,275 

(23,900) 

Actual 

$ 

16,438 
486 

16,924 

43 

23,900 
23,943 

(7,019) 

8,606 

1,587 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

14,088 
461 

14,549 

43 

(2,375) 

(2,332) 

16,881 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - 2008 COPS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

________________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

REVENUES 
Investment income 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Capital outlay: 

General government 
Total Expenditures 

REVENUES UNDER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
And Final 

Budget 

$ 

1,199,735 

1,199,735 

(1,199,735) 

1,199,735 

$ 

Actual 

1 03 

1,195,644 

35,585 
1,231,229 

(1,212,126) 

1,199,735 

(12,391) 

2,986,925 

$ 2,974,534 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

19,103 

(4,091) 

35,585 
31,494 

(12,391) 

(12,391) 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Over 
Original Final (Under) 
Budget Budget Actual Budget 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Sales $ 1,842,800 1,842,800 1,688,882 (153,918) 
Charges for services 1,187 1,187 
Intergovernmental 22,606 22,606 
Investment income 22,000 22,000 70,823 48,823 

Total Revenues 1,864,800 1,864,800 1,783,498 (81,302) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 325,000 (325,000) 
Highways and streets 10,071 10,071 
Culture and recreation 16,948 16,948 

Total Current 325,000 27,019 (297,981) 

Debt service: 
Principal 450,000 4,125,000 4,125,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 148,700 148,700 192,515 43,815 

Total Debt Service 598,700 4,273,700 4,317,515 43,815 

Capital outlay: 
General government 22,275 22,276 1 
Culture and recreation 97,000 126,842 29,842 
Public safety 22,390 22,390 
Highways and streets 150,000 6,048 (143,952) 

Total Capital Outlay 269,275 177,556 (91,719) 
Total Expenditures 598,700 4,867,975 4,522,090 (345,885) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 1,266,100 (3,003,175) (2,738,592) 264,583 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 3,723,917 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 $ 985,325 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND 
ACTUAL - TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

________________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Sales 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Investment income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Highways and streets 
Capital outlay: 

Highways and streets 
Airport 

Total Expenditures 

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
And Final 

Budget 

$ 1,842,800 
1,692,000 

150,000 
60,000 

3,744,800 

2,880,000 
370,000 

3,250,000 

494,800 

(1,199,735) 

$ (704,935) 

Actual 

1,689,054 
2,311,586 

107,066 
83,721 

4,191,427 

178,739 

2,722,191 
671,709 

3,572,639 

618,788 

(1,199,735) 

(580,947) 

3,819,901 

$ 3,238,954 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

(153,746) 
619,586 
(42,934) 
23,721 

446,627 

178,739 

(157,809) 
301,709 
322,639 

123,988 

123,988 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUr~D 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

REVENUES 
Investment income 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay: 

Public safety 
Hi&~\vays and streets 
Culture and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfers in 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 

FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 

Original 
And Final 

Budget 

$ 20,500 

80,000 
283,000 

46,000 
409,000 

(388,500) 

457,295 

$ 68,795 

Actual 

25,298 

75,162 

75,162 

(49,864) 

457,295 

407,431 

1,630,266 

$ 2,037,697 

Over 
(Under) 
Budget 

4,798 

(4,838) 
(283,000) 

(46,000) 
(333,838) 

338,636 

338,636 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - COMBINING STATEMENT OF 

CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR Et~DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 

Balance Balance 
September 30 September 30 

2008 Additions Deductions 2009 

INDUSTRIAL G.O. BONDS 
OF 1997, SERIES A 
Assets - cash and cash 

investments $ 124,696 378,137 502,833 

Liabilities - due to lessee $ 124,696 378,137 502,833 

TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL 
REVENUE BONDS 
(HBAS MANUFACTUR-
ING, INC. PROJECT), 
SERIES 2005 
Assets - cash and cash 

investments $ 15,826 366,475 353,988 28,313 

Liabilities - due to lessee $ 15,826 366,475 353,988 28,313 

TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL 
REVENUE BONDS 
(PAUWELS PROJECT), 
SERIES 2008A AND B 
Assets - cash and cash 

investments $ 7,630,888 3,043,712 4,587,176 

Liabilities - due to lessee $ 7,630,888 3,043,712 4,587,176 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
Assets - cash and cash 

Investments $ 140,522 8,375,500 3,900,533 4,615,489 

Liabilities - due to lessee $ 140,522 8,375,500 3,900,533 4,615,489 
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SECTION III - STATISTICAL SECTION 



CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
STATISTICAL SECTION 

_________________________ SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

This part of the City's CAFR presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the in­

fonnation in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplemental information says 

about the City's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 

City's financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most 

significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 

the City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue 

additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 

understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand 

how the information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City 

provides and the activities it performs. 

Pages 

62 - 68 

69 -72 

73 - 75 

76 - 81 

82 - 83 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the CAFRs 

for the relevant year. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

September 30 

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

Governmental Activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $18,496,183 15,218,196 34,824,279 32,150,021 28,607,705 21,402,264 16,448,693 
Restricted 7,188,207 7,543,818 2,055,727 3,234,143 2,336,893 3,985,879 4,364,834 
Unrestricted 8,264,306 6,746,371 4,026,763 6,014,491 5,721,384 4,757,681 4,149,651 

Total Governmental Activities 

Net Assets $33,948,696 29,508,385 40,906,769 41,398,655 36,665,982 30,145,824 24,963,178 

Business-type Activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $18,894,569 20,033,834 15,680,130 13,746,355 12,910,727 12,241,765 10,847,609 
Restricted 203,500 297,545 146,297 126,521 137,959 224,800 225,240 
Unrestricted (1,351,629) _(3,779,395) (773,014) 1,413,186 2,285,676 2,189,718 2,638,509 

Total Business-type Activities 

Net Assets $17,746,440 16,551,984 15,053,413 15,286,062 15,334,362 14,656,283 13,711,358 

Primary Government 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $37,390,752 35,252,030 50,504,409 45,896,376 41,518,432 33,644,029 27,296,302 
Restricted 7,391,707 7,841,363 2,202,024 3,360,664 2,474,852 4,210,679 4,590,074 
Unrestricted 6,912,677 2,966,976 3,253,749 8,007,060 6,947,399 6,788,160 

Total Primary Government Net 
Assets $51,695,136 46,060,369 55,960,182 56,684,717 52,000,344 44,802,107 38,674,536 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003" 
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CITY OF W ASIIINGTON, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

September 30 

2009 2007 2006 ,2005 2004 2003 

EXPENSES 
Governmental Activities 

General government $ 2,450,212 2,746,947 2,310,768 2,015,197 1,861,917 1,906,000 1,712,695 
Public safety 4,167,081 4,127,090 3,821,556 3,423,303 3,375,127 3,122,518 2,990,862 
Airport 315,409 318,800 327,757 308,987 123,243 97,536 98,450 
Highways and streets 2,757,131 20,587,741 7,572,762 1,994,062 2,787,179 1,779,304 2,501,898 
Culture and recreation 1,784,181 1,842,721 1,649,763 1,624,823 1,507,396 1,472,036 1,429,316 
Interest on long-term debt 1,482,847 906,982 317,491 185,745 70,005 80,766 111,531 

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 12,956,861 30,530,281 16,000,097 9,552,117 9,724,867 8,458,160 8,844,752 

Business-type Activities 
Water 1,279,316 1,342,968 1,465,602 1,401,617 1,360,439 1,147,483 1,064,613 
Sewer 1,055,581 1,040,995 1,132,035 1,094,885 1,001,500 999,553 1,003,287 
Solid waste 1,966,384 1,985,836 1,953,286 1,895,078 1,774,550 1,455,805 1,328,974 

Total Business-type Activities Expenses 4,301,281 4,550,923 4,391,580 4,136,489 3,602,841 3,396,874 
Total Primary Government Expenses 17,258,142 20,551,020 13,943,697 13,861,356 12,061,001 12,241,626 

PROGRAM REVENUES 
Governmental Activities 

Charges for services: 
General government 562,142 567,567 1,350,504 535,916 491,685 440,893 414,433 
Public safety 789,842 757,633 660,336 458,891 435,562 344,743 328,226 
Airport 65,799 72,146 74,398 72,370 70,017 65,630 44,165 
Highways and streets 340,178 302,063 243,061 212,792 215,693 206,218 171,893 
Culture and recreation 244,987 261,742 234,071 209,057 238,542 239,272 252,191 

Operating grants and contributions 917,539 981,166 771,566 662,219 1,352,922 982,312 656,536 
Capital grants and contributions 2,145,388 37,328 1,661,422 5,362,513 3,561,738 3,183,630 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 5,065,875 3,371,264 3,812,667 8,166,934 5,840,806 5,051,074 

Business-type Activities 
Charges for services: 

Water 1,166,340 1,135,956 1,210,367 1,214,914 1,156,441 1,141,201 1,143,351 
Sewer 2,208,748 1,847,759 1,062,103 1,016,435 992,653 1,147,258 1,013,715 
Solid waste 1,932,124 1,818,526 1,831,979 1,643,469 1,798,321 1,617,155 1,153,748 

Capital grants and contributions 44,000 400,205 411,475 403,687 
Total Business-type Activities Program Revenues 5,351,212 4,104,449 3,874,818 4,347,620 4,317,089 3,7[4,501 
Total Primary Government Program Revenues 10,417,087 11,732,438 7,475,713 7,687,485 12,514,554 10,157,895 8,765,575 

(Continued) 
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NET REVENUES (EX1PENSES) 

Governmental activities 
Business-type activities 

Total Primary Government Net Revenues (Expenses) 

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Governmental ActhitiE:S 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales 
Franchise 
Other 

Investment income 
Gain on sale of assets 

Transfers 
Total Governmental Activities General Revenues And Other Changes 

In Net Assets 

Business-type Activities 
Miscellaneous 
Investment income 
Gain on sale of assets 
Transfers 

Total Business-type Activities General Revenues And Other Changes 
In Net Assets 

Total Primary Government General Revenues And Other Changes In Net Assets 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
Governmental activities 
Business-type activities 

Total Primary Government 

Source: Basic fmancial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

2009 

(7,890,986) 

1,049,931 

(6,841,055) 

2,283,620 
7,353,667 
2,225,337 

105,274 
357,399 

6,000 

12,331,297 

50,429 
100,096 

(6,000) 

144,525 
12,475,822 

4,440,311 
1,194,456 

$ 5,634,767 

2008 

(24,175,376) 

1,007,734 

2,114,522 
7,887,896 
2,194,529 

108,790 
471,255 

12,776,992 

40,139 
173,377 

213,516 

(11,398,384) 
1,221,250 

2007 

(12,628,833) 
(446,474) 

(13,075,307) 

1,981,426 
7,681,616 
1,747,738 

80,806 
592,261 

53,100 

12,136,947 

11,982 
201,843 

213,825 
12,350,772 

(491,886) 
(232,649) 

(724,535) 

CITY OF WASIDNGTON, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Continued) 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

September 30 
2006 

(5,739,450) 
(516,762) 

(6,256,212) 

1,737,371 
6,959,132 
1,461,906 

65,315 
457,575 

5,335 
(212,812) 

10,473,822 

41,150 
214,500 

212,812 

468,462 
10,942,284 

4,734,372 
(48,300) 

4,686,072 

2005 

(1,557,933) 

211,131 

(1,346,802) 

1,538,475 
5,169,890 
1,361,239 

62,038 
235,722 

5,493 
(294,766) 

8,078,091 

45,041 
127,141 

294,766 

466,948 
8,545,039 

6,520,158 
678,079 

7,198,237 

2004 

(2,617,354) 
714,248 

(1,903,106) 

1,473,350 
4,948,433 
1,299,826 

50,989 
133,112 

(105,710) 

7,800,000 

53,044 
71,422 

501 
105,710 

230,677 
8,030,677 

5,182,646 
944,925 

6,127,571 

2003 

(3,793,678) 

317,627 

(3,476,051) 

1,279,952 
4,741,562 
1,287,718 

53,171 
182,424 

35,835 
(360,166) 

7,220,496 

30,689 

97,920 
(865) 

360,166 

487,910 
7,708,406 

3,426,818 
805,537 

4,232,355 

Notes: In 2008, $26.8 million of certificates of participation for the building improvements and Highway 100 widening project were issued. Also, issued $20 million revenue bonds payable for a new wastewater 

plant constructed in 2009. 
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General Fund 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Proj ects Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

Total All Other Governmental Funds 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 

2009 

$ 2,840,,423 
2,290,772 

$ 5,131,J95 

$ 901,763 

1,156,007 
8,412,597 

1,587 

$ 10,471,954 

2008 2007 

2,853,708 3,422,273 
1,854,701 1,030,187 

4,708,409 4,452,460 

1,744,378 4,851,927 

1,01l,113 894,740 
10,483,168 3,544,028 

8,606 

13,247,265 9,290,695 

CITY OF WASHINGT4JN., MISSOURI 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

September 30 

2006 2005 20104 2003 ------

2,567,531 2,342,160 2,149,656 2,422,738 
1,187,417 2,967,639 _3,067,047 _ 2,442,965 

3,754,948 5,309,799 5,216,703 4,865,703 

1,847,880 5,237,059 36,119,859 964,725 

840,286 935,536 (2,861,452) 759,679 
3,640,445 (3,160,141) 2,590,546 3,363,077 

288,513 ------ -

6,328,611 3,012,454 35,848,953 _ 5,375,994 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

For The Years Ended Se~tember 30 
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 11,922,898 12,305,737 11,491,586 10,223,724 8,131,642 7,772,598 7,362,403 
Licenses and pennits 257,292 275,501 274,026 243,598 222,720 210,587 190,504 
Fees and fmes 418,607 401,662 367,838 178,555 182,085 141,850 125,659 
Intergovernmental 2,436,948 2,606,561 1,160,107 1,656,240 5,196,472 3,454,787 2,478,526 
Charges for services 1,215,896 1,171,277 1,822,755 1,577,131 951,972 842,196 841,541 
Rents 81,815 87,546 102,896 92,406 103,662 102,123 81,867 
Contributions and donations 79,593 182,875 58,677 64,736 195,342 36,551 126,615 
Investment income 357,399 471,255 592,261 457,575 235,722 133,112 182,424 
Miscellaneous 709 

Total Revenues 16,770,448 17,502,414 15,870,146 14,493,965 15,219,617 12,693,804 11,390,248 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 2,219,240 2,117,484 2,091,008 1,825,933 1,699,172 1,711,572 1,511,981 
Public safety 3,665,617 3,607,981 3,385,829 3,166,590 3,096,913 2,888,902 2,746,674 
Highways and streets 1,896,982 19,961,827 7,040,504 1,711,568 2,554,341 1,621,587 1,462,875 
Airport 125,228 127,694 163,678 132,816 87,802 81,330 82,244 
Culture and recreation 1,542,205 1,616,265 1,471,726 1,453,355 1,359,816 1,370,120 1,294,791 
Debt service: 

Principal 4,125,000 7,814,451 425,000 585,645 545,000 525,000 510,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 1,401,027 455,085 207,134 155,122 69,483 86,716 116,801 
Bond issue costs 662,960 

Capital outlay 4,153,674 3,988,216 4,843,222 8,674,067 7,356,576 4,601,634 4,683,165 
Total Expenditures 19,128,973 40,351,963 19,628,101 17,705,096 16,769,103 12,886,861 12,408,531 

REVENUES UNDER EXPENDI-
TURES (2,358,525) (22,849,549) (3,757,955) (3,211,131) (1,549,486) (193,057) (1,018,283) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES) 
Issuance of debt 26,840,000 7,364,451 5,000,000 
Proceeds from capital lease 103,227 
Sale of capital assets 222,068 53,100 5,335 5,493 60,000 
Transfers in 2,359,746 9,024,818 896,743 3,835,256 2,598,067 2,167,260 1,913,544 
Transfers out (2,353,746) (9,024,818) (896,743) (3,971,381) (2,697,477) (2,272,970) (2,018,364) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 27,062,068 7,417,551 4,972,437 (93,917) (105,710) (44,820) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCES $ (2,352,525) 4,212,519 3,659,596 1,761,306 (298,767) (1,063,103) 

Debt service as a percentage of non-
capital expenditures 36.76 % 24.56 4.28 8.20 6.53 7.38 8.11 

Source: Basic fmandal statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

Prog;ram Revenues 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 20104 2003 
Governmental Activities 

General government $ 602,367 604,567 1,402,881 571,078 544,136 438,382 415,142 
Public safety 876,502 822,543 692,732 527,034 763,125 471,955 420,790 
Airport 65,799 372,146 74,398 84,928 3,512,966 1,697,688 626,873 
Highways and streets 3,193,749 4,125,170 910,555 2,395,452 2,951,605 2,945,254 3,299,057 
Culture and recreation 327,458 430,479 290,698 234,175 395,102 287,527 289,212 

Total Governmental Activities 
Program Revenues 5,065,875 6,354,905 3,371,264 3,812,667 8,166,934 5,840,806 5,051,074 

Business-type Activities 
Water 1,166,340 1,392,292 1,210,367 1,214,914 1,370,200 1,353,751 1,363,101 
Sewer 2,252,748 2,166,715 1,062,103 1,016,435 1,179,099 1,346,183 1,197,652 
Solid waste 1,932,124 1,818,526 1,831,979 1,643,469 1,798,321 1,617,155 1,153,748 ----

Total Business-type Activities 
Program Revenues 5,351,212 5,377,533 4,104,449 3,874,818 4,347,620 4,317,089 3,714,501 ----

Total Primary Government 
Program Revenues 

--
$10,417,087 11,732,438 7,475,713 7,687,485 12,514,554 10,157,895 8,765,575 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEVEN FISCAL YEARS 

Property Franchise Other 
Fiscal Year Taxes Sales Taxes Taxes Taxes Tnt'lll 

A..Vl,.UJl 

2009 $ 2,283,620 $ 7,308,667 $ 2,225,337 $ 105,274 $ 11,922,898 
2008 2,114,522 7,887,896 2,194,529 108,790 12,305,737 
2007 1,981,426 7,681,616 1,747,738 80,806 11,491,586 
2006 1,737,371 6,959,132 1,461,906 65,315 10,223,724 
2005 1,538,475 5,169,890 1,361,239 62,038 8,131,642 
2004 1,473,350 4,948,433 1,299,826 50,989 7,772,598 
2003 1,279,952 4,741,562 1,287,718 53,171 7,362,403 

Source: Basic financial statements 

GASB 34 was implemented in 2003. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL V ALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI Ratio Of 
Total Assessed 

Total Value To Total 
Fiscal Calendar Real Personal Railroads! TIF Assessed Estimated Estimated 
Year Year Property Property Utilities District Value Actual Value Actual Value 

2009 2008 $ 260,643,192 $ 50,012,813 $ 6,189,799 $ (359,945) $ 316,485,859 $ 1,302,633,038 24.3 % 
2008 2007 252,186,733 46,877,596 6,178,842 (181,435) 305,061,736 1,260,679,802 24.2 
2007 2006 223,717,275 53,408,785 6,053,858 283,179,918 1,164,609,819 24.3 
2006 2005 2ll4,831,146 60,192,298 5,939,418 280,962,862 1,146,840,486 24.5 

2005 2004 182,474,026 49,074,019 5,904,714 237,452,759 964,585,588 24.6 
2004 2003 173,287,358 49,529,252 5,384,006 228,200,616 926,849,927 24.6 
2003 2002 164,455,880 47,823,325 5,530,642 217,809,847 879,569,911 24.8 
2002 2001 160,647,081 46,502,327 5,742,470 212,891,878 859,061,487 24.8 
2001 2000 147,737,41 40,701,469 5,369,020 193,807,900 783,779,083 24.7 
2000 1999 140,818,598 34,035,349 5,169,530 180,023,477 735,743,037 24.5 

CITY OF WASHINGTON LIBRARY DISTRICT Ratio Of 
Total Assessed 

Total Value To Total 
Fiscal Calendar Real Personal Railroads! TIF Assessed Estimated Estimated 
Year Property Property Utilities District Value Actual Value Actual Value 

2009 2008 $ 116,434,894 $ 24,432,450 $ 4,195,869 $ (359,945) $ 144,703,268 $ 616,632,013 23.5 % 
2008 2007 116,489,943 27,101,310 4,254,559 (181,435) 147,664,377 622,296,806 23.7 
2007 2006 110,351,766 31,590,770 4,195,858 146,138,394 603,560,037 24.2 
2006 2005 109,312,628 38,111,300 4,232,826 151,656,754 618,261,797 24.5 
2005 2004 95,246,026 28,045,233 4,378,621 127,669,880 521,629,743 24.5 
2004 2003 91,639,672 28,724,652 3,929,319 124,293,643 510,512,396 24.3 
2003 2002 89,640,947 31,290,360 4,142,355 125,073,662 507,522,071 24.6 
2002 2001 89,784,746 30,125,676 4,359,936 124,270,358 504,655,523 24.6 
2001 2000 84,234,474 27,628,566 4,120,304 115,983,344 471,803,070 24.6 
2000 1999 83,786,686 23,918,309 4,027,545 111,732,540 458,276,458 24.4 

Source: Franklin County Collector and Assessor's offices 

Property has an assessed value to estimated actual value as follows: commercial real estate 32%, residential real estate 19%, agricultural real estate 12%, and personal property 33-1/3%. 

Note: TIF District created in 2007. Estimated actual value includes the TIF District because it is not feasible to report it separately. 
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CITY OF W ASHINC~TON,MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 --- ----

City of Washington (excluding Library District) 0.5959 0.5941 0.5857 0.5940 0.5177 0.5412 0.5420 0.4766 0.5396 0.6062 -,-- ----

Overlapping goverrunents: 
State of Missouri 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 
Franklin County 0.0758 0.1173 0.1173 0.1161 0.1378 0.1334 0.1398 0.1292 0.1345 0.0992 
Washington Special Road District 0.2095 0.2095 0.2095 0.2024 0.2223 0.2323 0.2314 0.2314 0.2095 0.2095 
Washington School District 3.7923 3.6600 3.6600 3.6600 3.6600 3.6606 3.6031 3.6031 3.6163 3.6140 
East Central College 0.4329 0.4348 0.4313 0.4471 0.4473 0.4369 0.4691 0.4540 0.4526 0.4480 
Washington Library 0.0923 0.0934 0.0906 0.0905 0.0872 0.0923 0.0915 0.0906 0.0900 0.0905 
Washington Area Ambulance District 0.0500 0.1747 0.1732 0.1825 0.1817 0.1821 0.1810 0.1815 
Sheltered Workshop 0.0823 0.0823 0.0823 0.0957 0.0957 0.1000 0.0999 0.0999 0.0929 0.0823 
Surtax 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 0.4800 ----

Total Overlapping Governments 5.1951 5.1073 5.1510 5.2965 5.3335 5.3480 5.3265 5.3003 5.2868 5.2350 
--------------- ----

Total City And Overlapping Governments 5.7910 5.7014 5.7367 5.8905 5.8512 5.8892 5.8685 5.7769 5.8264 5.8412 
== 

Source: Franklin County Collector and Assessor's offices (rates stated per $100 assessed valuation) 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

_________________________________________________ CURRENTYEARAND NINE YEARS AGO 

Taxpayer 

Top 10 Taxpayers in Washington 

Taxable 
Assessed 
Valuation 

$ 

2009 

Rank 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

Percentage Of 
Total City Taxable 
Taxable Assessed 

Assessed Value Valuation 

% $ 

% 

Source: This information was not available from the Franklin County Collector's office. 

2000 
Percentage Of 

Total City 
Taxable 

Rank Assessed Value 

% 

% 
==== 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS ----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Outstanding 
Delinquent Total Delinquent 

Tax Current Percent Tax (and Collections Outstanding Taxes As 

Fiscal Levy Net Tax Tax Collected Penalties) Total Tax As Percent Delinquent Percent 

Year Year Levy Collections As Current Collections Collections Of Levy Taxes Of Levy -----

2009 2008 $ 1,885,939 $ 1,824,254 96.7 % $ 61,685 $ 1,885,939 100.0 % $ 31,590 1.68 % 

2008 2007 1,812,372 1,769,033 97.6 43,339 1,812,372 100.0 N/A N/A 
2007 2006 1,658,585 1,629,272 98.2 29,313 1,658,585 100.0 N/A N/A 
2006 2005 1,668,919 1,620,105 97.1 48,814 1,668,919 100.0 N/A N/A 
2005 2004 1,229,293 1,193,040 97.1 36,253 1,229,293 100.0 N/A N/A 
2004 2003 1,235,022 1,198,373 97.0 36,649 1,235,022 100.0 N/A N/A 
2003 2002 1,180,529 1,159,006 98.2 21,523 1,180,529 100.0 -N/A N/A 
2002 2001 1,014,643 991,795 97.7 22,848 1,014,643 100.0 N/A N/A 
2001 2000 1,045,787 1,018,872 97.4 26,915 1,045,787 100.0 N/A N/A 
2000 1999 1,091,302 1,058,223 97.0 33,079 1,091,302 100.0 N/A N/A 

Source: Franklin County Collector's office. Delinquent tax is as of September 30. Outstanding delinquent taxes is as of February 28/29,2009 (Collector's office year-end). 

Note: NI A = Infoffilation not available from Franklin County. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 
2004 

2003 

2002 
2001 

2000 

Capital 
Lease 

Obligations 

$ 41,292 

61,937 

82,582 

82,582 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 

2,870,000 
3,200,000 

3,515,000 

Governmental Activities 
Leasehold 
Revenue Certificates Of Loan 

Bonds Participation Payable 

$ $ 26,840,000 $ 

30,965,000 

4,575,000 7,364,451 

5,000,000 

565,000 
10,000 

1,635,000 

2,145,000 
2,645,000 

3,285,000 

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

(1) See Demographics and Economic Statistics Table 

Business-type 

Activities ---

Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 20,315,000 

20,405,000 

490,000 

570,000 

645,000 
715,000 

780,000 

845,000 
980,000 

1,105,000 

CITY OF W ASHING~TON, MISSOURI 
RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Total Percentage Of 
Primary Personal Per 

Government Income (1) Capita 

$ 47,196,292 935.75 % $ 3,255 

51,431,937 1,019.73 3,574 
12,512,033 288.18 878 
5,652,582 130.19 402 

1,210,000 27.87 86 
1,825,000 42.03 132 
2,415,000 55.62 177 

5,860,000 134.97 434 
6,825,000 157.20 509 

7,905,000 182.07 593 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

__________________________________________________ SEPTEMBER30,2009 

N arne Of Governmental Unit 

East Central College 

Washington School District 

Franklin County 

City direct debt 

Total Direct And Overlapping Debt 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 20,849,996 

39,035,000 

59,884,996 

$ 59,884,996 

Percentage 
Applicable 
To City Of 

Washington 

22.58 % 

25.72 

17.91 

100.00 

Amount 
Applicable 
To City Of 

Washington 

$ 4,708,586 

10,041,729 

14,750,315 

$ 14,750,315 

Source: Information was obtained by contacting the Taxing Jurisdiction and the Franklin County 

Collector's office. 

The percentage applicable to the City is based on the jurisdiction's assessed value within the boundaries 

of the City. 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, ]\1ISSOURI 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ LASTTENFISCALYEARS 

Assessed Value 

Debt limit - 10% of total assessed valuation 

Amount of debt subject to limit: 

Total bonded debt 

Less - Amounts available in Debt Service Fund 
Total Amount Of Debt Applicable To Debt Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Debt limit 
Net debt applicable to limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Applicable To The Limit 
As A Percentage Of Debt Limit 

2009 

$ 31,648,586 

$31,648,586 

% 

2008 

30,506,174 

30,506,174 

$ 316,485,859 

$ 31,648,586 

$ 31,648,586 

Fiscal Years 
2007 2006 2005 2003 

28,317,992 28,096,286 23,745,276 22,820,062 21,780,985 

-----

28,317,992 28,096,286 23,745,276 21,780,985 

Note: Bonded indebtedness is limited by Sections 95.111 and 95.120 of the Missouri Revised Statues (1986) to 10% of the assessed value of taxable tangible property. 

2002 2001 2000 

21,289,188 19,380,790 18,002,348 

21,289,188 19,380,790 18,002,348 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Median Per Unem-
Fiscal Median Household Capita School ployment 
Year Population (1) Age (1) Inconle (1) IncOlne (1) EnroUment (2) Rate (3) 

2009 14,500 N/A $ 50,437 N/A 5,009 6.4 % 

2008 14,392 35.9 50,437 23,915 5,211 5.2 
2007 14,253 N/A 43,417 N/A 5,152 4.4 
2006 14,073 N/A 43,417 N/A 5,047 4.3 
2005 14,007 N/A 43,417 N/A 4,975 3.1 
2004 13,838 N/A 43,417 N/A 4,933 3.1 
2003 13,631 N/A 43,417 N/A N/A 3.1 
2002 13,510 N/A 43,417 N/A N/A 3.1 
2001 13,400 N/A 43,417 N/A N/A 3.1 
2000 13,321 35.9 43,417 22,360 N/A 5.2 

(1) Source - U.S. Census Bureau (2009 population is an estimate) 

(2) Source - Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 

(3) Source - U.S. Department of Labor Statistics 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
PRINCIPA.L EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO 

2009 2000 
Percent Of Percent Of 
Tot:d City Total City 

Employer Type Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank EUlployment ---

Parker Hannifin (Sporlan Valve Div.) Manufacturer 1,418 1 7.06 % 650 2 3.23 % 

st. John's Mercy Hospital Health Care 832 2 4.14 795 1 3.96 
Washington School District School District 604 3 3.01 585 3 2.91 
Wal-Mart Super Center Retail Merchant 405 4 2.02 379 5 1.89 
Magnet Manufacturer 349 5 1.74 348 6 1.73 
Patients First Healthcare Health Care 304 6 1.51 
Pauwels Transfonners Manufacturer 317 7 1.58 
Hannan/Becker Automotive Manufacturer 301 8 1.50 
RTI Tradco Manufacturer 210 9 1.05 200 7 1.00 
Rawlings Sporting Goods Co. Manufacturer 162 10 0.81 
Eagle OPG Manufacturer 512 4 2.55 
Clemco Manufacturer 155 8 0.77 
Jefferson Products Manufacturer 148 9 0.74 
Motor Appliance Manufacturer 106 10 0.53 

Source: Finance Department-Business Licenses 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 

Administration 
City Administrator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Assistant City Administrator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Economic Developer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
City Clerk/Human Resources Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Executive Secretary/Deputy City Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Clerk - Administration 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Building Maintenance 
Building Maintenance Supervisor 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Custodian 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Communications 
Director of Communications 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 La 1.0 
Dispatcher 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10 .. 0 10.01 10.0 

Volunteer Fire 
Secretary 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Finance 
Finance Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 La 1.0 
Assistant Financ~~ Manager 1.0 
General Ledger Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Accounts Payable Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Payroll/Accounts Receivable Clerk 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Special Accounts/Utility Billing Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Billing Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Cashier 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Information Technology 
Information Technology Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Information Technology Specialist 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF WASHINGT~ON, MISSOURI 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT E:J.\lPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS (Continued) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 

Library 
Librarian 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Assistant Librarian 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Children's Librarian 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Clerk 3.5 3.5 1.0 1.0 

Parks and Recreation 
Director of Parks and Recreation 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Parks and Recreation Foreman 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Recreation Coordinator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Parks and Recreation Lead Laborer 2.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 
Parks and Recreation Equipment Operator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Parks and Recreation Secretary 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 
Parks and Recreation Laborer 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 5.0 1.0 1.01 5.0 
Seasonal 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 

Planning and Engineering 
City Engineer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Director of Planning and Engineering Services 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Assistant City Engineer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Building Official 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Building Inspector 1.0 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1..0 1.0 
Engineering Technician 1.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1..0 1.0 
Infrastructure Inspector 1.0 
Zoning Officer 1.0 1..0 1.0 1.0 
Planning and Engineering Services Secretary 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1..0 1.0 1.0 

Police 
Police Chief 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Police Captain 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Police Lieutenant 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 6.0 
Police Sergeant 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1..0 1.0 

(Continued} 
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CITY OF WASHINGTON, lVIISSOURI 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS (Continued) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 
Police (Continued) 

Detective 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 4.0 
Detective - Narcotics 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Patrol Officer Canine 1.0 
Patrol Officer - D.A.R.E./School Resource 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 
Patrol Officer 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 
Patrol Officer - Traffic Safety 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 
Office Supervisor/Municipal Court Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Police Secretary 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Animal ControllNuisance Abatement Officer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Police Records Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

SanitationiLandfIllJCompost/Recycling 
Sanitation F oremaniMechanic 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Sanitation and Compost/Recycling Truck Driver 4.0 3.0 3.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Landfill Laborer 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Landfill Equipment Operator 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 ·1.0 1.0 1.0 
Compost Laborer 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Refuse Collector 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 

Street 
Streets and Sanitation Superintendent 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Streets Foreman 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Streets Equipment Operator 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.0 
Streets Lead Laborer 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Streets Truck Driver 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Streets and Sanitation Secretary 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Streets Laborer 5.0 4.0 4.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

(Continued) 
Page 80 



CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS (Continued) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 
Wastewater 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator III 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Lab Technician 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Wastewater Plant Operator II/Mechanic 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 
Wastewater Plant Operator I 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.01 1.0 

Water 
Water and Wastewater Superintendent 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Water and Wastewater Assistant Superintendent 1.0 
Water and Wastewater Foreman 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Water and Wastewater Lead Laborer 3.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Water and Wastewater Equipment Operator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Water and Wastewater Truck Driver 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Water and Wastewater Secretary 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Meter Reader 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.01 2.0 
Water and Wastewater Laborer 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Water and Wastewater Clerk 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Total 170.5 162.5 157.0 156.0 154.0 158.0 152.0 144.0 141.01 150.0 

Source: Finance Department 

Page 81 



CITY OF WASIDNGTON, :MISSOURI 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 

TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Years 

FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 --- ----
Communications 

Total Calls Handled: 
Police 37,525 37,087 25,812 18,378 19,291 29,052 30,018 25,188 24,131 25,225 
Ambulance District 2,668 2,650 2,607 2,492 2,498 1,725 1,534 1,494 1,449 1,302 
Fire 719 745 840 753 768 679 657 754 623 678 
911 Calls 4,900 3,945 4,016 4,017 3,875 3,566 3,276 3,608 3,702 3,689 

Fire 
Number of Calls 719 745 841 753 768 679 657 754 623 678 

Average Response Time 5:52 5:22 5:15 4:56 4:17 4:20 4:43 5:05 4:46 4:19 
Number of City Calls 484 482 527 508 498 426 430 484 420 442 

Average Response Time 4:04 4:14 4:23 4:08 3:29 3:20 3:53 3:26 3:34 3:25 
Number of Rura! Calls 162 190 222 172 194 182 164 197 155 170 

Average Response Time 7:43 7:42 7:36 7:51 6:13 6:40 6:47 6:36 6:28 6:38 

Police 
Total Calls 37,781 36,030 37,491 33,187 33,958 39,020 32,572 27,865 26,005 29,028 
Total Reports Filed 2,773 2,614 2,722 2,594 2,791 2,545 2,399 2,509 2,797 2,750 

Municipal Court 
Total Letters 1,093 1,070 996 907 493 454 507 537 637 574 
Total Continuances 3,717 3,775 4,059 3,182 2,534 2,364 2,819 2,844 2,228 2,728 
Trial Setting 209 175 158 107 127 76 114 115 104 149 
Total Warrants 1,024 952 927 759 580 659 552 661 684 625 
Total Probation 369 410 478 406 305 281 384 370 233 217 
Total Balance Due Continued 2,787 2,658 2,844 2,361 2,327 1,851 1,563 1l,899 1,730 1,662 
Total Cases Closed 5,567 5,322 4,317 3,257 2,259 1,901 1,852 2,007 2,370 2,593 

Finance 
Number of Accounts Payable Processed 7,686 8,354 10,152 10,307 9,830 9,773 10,010 9,635 9,244 9,656 
Number of Accounts Receivable Processed 1,792 2,039 2,219 2,297 2,365 2,192 1,709 1,493 1,347 1,407 
Number of Business Licenses Issued 1,100 1,085 1,084 1,117 1,118 1,109 1,045 1,041 1,076 1,005 
Number of Water Bills Issued 74,505 74,496 73,302 72,535 71,390 70,081 70,151 68,581 66,677 38,209 
Number of Tax Bills Assessed 13,379 13,279 13,194 13,146 12,956 13,088 12,951 12,718 12,706 12,494 

Information Technology* 
Internet Service Calls 83 67 72 56 29 26 27 
Communication Service Calls 123 93 78 117 57 51 56 
AS/400 Service Calls 31 49 60 56 52 51 30 
Application Service Calls 1,284 1,128 1,012 925 1,051 1,107 730 
Hardware Service Calls 254 237 306 510 318 355 273 
City Web Site Hits (average per week) 1,221 1,126 Unknown Unknown 1,100 1,000 500 

* IT part of Finance Departmlmt prior to 2003. 

Source: Finance Department 
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CITY OF W ASHINGTO:r~, MISSOURI 
CAPITAL ASSETS STATISTICS BY FUNCTIC)NS/PROGRAMS 

LAST TEl'~ FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal1{ ears 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 
Police 

Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Marked patrol 14 14 14 13 13 13 12 11 11 10 

Public Works 

Miles of streets 98.73 98.73 97.57 97.57 96.28 96.00 N/A N/A NIA NIA 
lights and signals 4 

,.., 
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 j 

Street lights in City limits 1,241 1,241 1,204 1,199 1,095 1,095 

Miles of water lines 109 109 108 107 102 NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Miles of sanitary sewers 103 103 102 101 97 77 N/A NIA NIA NIA 
Miles of sidevvalks 27 27 27 27 27 27 N/A N/A N/A NIA 
Number of wells 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 12 10 10 

Parks and Recreation 

NUlnber of parks 12 12 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 

Acres of parks 202 202 202 202 202 202 202 202 202 202 

Miles of walking trail 9.50 9.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 4.55 4.55 4.55 

Playgrounds 7 7 7 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 

Swimming Pools 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Source: Various City DepartInents 

NI A: Not available 
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